
 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 GENEVA STREET 
LAKE GENEVA, WI 

 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2017 - 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
Agenda 

 
 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Kupsik. 
 
 2. Roll Call. 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of the October 16th Joint City Council & Plan Commission Meeting and the October 16th Plan  
 Commission meeting as distributed. 

  
 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence.  
 
 6.   Review and Recommendation of a CSM Lot Division filed by Paul Van Henkelum, Cardinal Engineering, on behalf  
       of Mark Larkin, 500 Stone Ridge Drive, Lake Geneva, WI  53147, to divide a 6 acre parcel into 4 lots on the north 
       side of Dodge Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP00053. 
 
 7.   Review and Recommendation of a CSM Lot Combination filed by Paul Van Henkelum, Cardinal Engineering, on  
       behalf of Chris Law, Geneva Lakes Christian Church, W2906 Willow Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to combine 2  
       parcels at the SE corner of Bloomfield Road & Harmony Drive, Tax Key Nos. ZSF00232 and ZSF00231. 
 
 8.   Review and Recommendation of a CSM Lot Combination filed by Paul Van Henkelum, Cardinal Engineering, on  
       behalf of Golden Years, to combine 2 parcels on the SW corner of Bloomfield Road & Harmony Drive,  
       Tax Key Nos. ZSF00074 & ZSF00085. 
 
 9.  Review and Recommendation of an Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) CSM Lot Division in the Town of Geneva, filed 
      by Douglas Olson, Olson Land Surveying, LLC, on behalf of Millard Properties, LLC, W6362 Dunham School Road,  
      Elkhorn, WI, to divide a parcel at W2970 Springfield Road, Tax Key No. JG 1400001. 
 
10.  Public Hearing and Recommendation for an amendment to an existing Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed 
       by Alan & Kathi Bosworth, 23 Windsor Drive, Elmhurst, IL, 60126 to add a landscape retaining wall at  
       1224 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094A. 
 
11.  A. Public Hearing and Recommendation of the General Development Plan (GDP) filed by Steve Bieda, Mau &  
            Associates, LLP, 400 Security Blvd, Green Bay, WI 54313, on behalf of Himansu Dhyani/Northern  
           Management, to construct (4) four (8) eight unit multi-family buildings at l150 Wells Street,  
            Tax Key No. ZYUP00142B.  
 
       B.  Public Hearing and Recommendation of the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP), filed by Steve Bieda, Mau &  
         Associates, LLP, 400 Security Blvd, Green Bay, WI 54313, on behalf of Himansu Dhyani/Northern  
 Management, to construct (4) four (8) eight unit multi-family buildings at l150 Wells Street,  

Tax Key No. ZYUP00142B.  
 
 
 
 



 
 
12.  Public Hearing and Recommendation for a request to rezone the property currently zoned Planned Business Park to  
       zoning classification of Planned Development, filed by Core Commercial Inc., for the property located at 753 
       Geneva Parkway to construct 2 Commercial structures, Tax Key Nos. ZGBC 0001A & ZLGBP 00002. 
 
13.  Adjournment 
 

 
 

QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for appropriate accommodations. 

 Posted 11/15/2017 



1 of 7 
October 16, 2017 Joint City Council and Plan Commission Minutes 
 

JOINT CITY COUNCIL & PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
City Council Meeting called to order by Mayor Kupsik at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Plan Commission Meeting called to order by Mayor Kupsik at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call of City Council. Present: Mayor Kupsik, Alderman Elizabeth Chappell, Alderman Doug Skates, Alderman Bob 
Kordus, Alderman Cindy Flower, Alderman Shari Straube, Alderman John Halverson, Alderman Richard Hedlund, 
Alderman Ken Howell. Absent: Shari Straube. Also Present: City Administrator Oborn, City Attorney Draper, Assistant 
Follensbee. 
 
Roll Call of Plan Commission. Present: Mayor Kupsik, Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Ted Horne, Ann Esarco, 
Tyler Frederick. Also Present: City Planner Slavney, City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn. Building and 
Zoning Administrator Walling, Assistant Follensbee. 
 
Election of Joint Committee Chairperson.  
Kordus/Flower motion to nominate Mayor Kupsik as the joint committee chairperson. No other nominations. Motion 
carried 14-0. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.  
Speaker 1: Terry O’Neil, 954 George Street, Lake Geneva, questioned why his request to change the Comprehensive Plan 
was not legal. 
Speaker 2: Bill Huntress, 1015 Pleasant Street, Lake Geneva, stated the items on the agenda are too important to discuss 
in just one night. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.  
 

James Good, 100A and 104F Evelyn Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 
Correspondence received opposing the Hillmoor Property Comprehensive Plan Amendment: 

Don Ogden, 108 Evelyn Lane, Unit D, Lake Geneva, WI 
Donald G Forbes, Lake Geneva, WI 
Thomas J Anthony, 482 Country Club Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 
Penni & Dave Jones 1321 Dodge Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
Julie Whalen, 100G Evelyn Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 
Greg Sipla, 118H Evelyn Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 
Grace Hanny, 311 Oakwood Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 
Trish Schaefer, 403 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
Ann Boch, Golfview Condominimums, Unit 110E, Lake Geneva, WI 
Robert Boch, Golfview Condominimums, Unit 110E, Lake Geneva, WI 
Jeri Bozovsky, 1800 LaSalle Street, Unit 5, Lake Geneva, WI 
Glenn Cox, British Columbia, Canada 
Peter and D. Patti Geissal, 1010 Bonnie Brae Lane, Lake Geneva 
Charlene Klein, 817 Wisconsin Street, Lake Geneva,WI 
Alice Ogden, 108 Evelyn Lane, Lake Geneva WI 
Kathleen McFarland, 108 Evelyn Lane Unit C, Lake Geneva, WI 
Walter & Bonnie Haydock, 110G Hankjay Drive, Lake Geneva, WI   
Maureen Redmer, 1155 Lake Geneva Blvd, Lake Geneva, WI 
Joyce Featherstone Huml, Lake Geneva, WI 
Casey Schiche, Ridge Road, Lake Geneva, WI 
Diane Emerson 
Denise Ocker 
Scott Griffin 



2 of 7 
October 16, 2017 Joint City Council and Plan Commission Minutes 
 

John Strong, 846 Tarrant Drive, Fontana, WI  
Correspondence received opposing the Geneva Inn Comprehensive Plan Amendment: 

Richard Malmin, N1991 S Lakeshore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 
Penni & Dave Jones 1321 Dodge Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
Peter and D. Patti Geissal, 1010 Bonnie Brae Lane, Lake Geneva 
Charlene Klein, 817 Wisconsin Street, Lake Geneva 
Denise Ocker 
 

Sarah Binor, 921 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva WI 
Correspondence received opposing 905 W Main St Comprehensive Plan Amendment 

Mary Jaros, 927 W Main Street, Lake Geneva 
Dr. Edward Jaros & Mrs. Joan Jaros, 927 1/2 Main Street, Lake Geneva 
Joe and Carol Railton, 930 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva  
 

Trish Schaefer, 403 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI, opposing all map changes. 
Correspondence received opposing all map changes: 

Sonette Tippens, N1524 Wildwood Road, Lake Geneva, WI, opposing any commercial zoning for the Geneva Lake 
Lakefront. 
Mark Pienkos, 703 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI, opposing proposed rezoning for expansion of commercial 
interests on Geneva Lake. 
Pete Peterson, 1601 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, WI, opposing all map changes. 
 
All correspondence is on file in the clerk’s office and has been distributed to the City Council and Plan Commission. 
 
An overview of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment process was presented by City Planner Slavney. Slavney stated the 
Comprehensive Plan is not an annexation or zoning map amendment. 
 
 9. A.  Consultant and City Staff presents a summary of the proposed Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan for  

 905 West Main Street to change from the Neighborhood Mixed Use land use category to the Central  
 Business land use category. Tax Key No. ZOP00243A. 

  Planner Slavney explained the proposed Amendment and stated that for years Cook Street has been the boundary  
   for Central Business. 

 
B.  Public Hearing regarding a proposed Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan for 905 West Main Street to  
      change from the Neighborhood Mixed Use land use category to the Central Business land use category.  
      Tax Key No. ZOP00243A. 
  Applicant Jeff & Beverly Leonard, 1504 Dodge Street, owners of Delaney Street Mercantile at 905 West Main 

 Street, presented their request for change in future land use. 
 Alderman Flower asked Planner Slavney about options to help the applicant meet their vision. Slavney stated the  
 Planned Development process would allow the Plan Commission & City Council to advise the applicant on  
 flexibilities of the Neighborhood Mixed Use category. 

 
C.  Public Testimony 

 Speaker #1. Jim Strauss,
 Comprehensive Plan Amendment. 

 N1517 Meadow Ridge Circle, Lake Geneva, Town of Linn, in favor of the proposed 

 
D.  Close Public Hearing.  

 Hill/Kordus moved to close the public hearing. Motion carried 14 to 0. 
 
10. A.  Consultant and City Staff presents a summary of the proposed Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan for 

 the former Hillmoor Golf Course: 
1.   North section to remain in the Private Recreation Facilities land use category; 
2.  Central section to change from the Private Recreation Facility land use category to the Planned Mixed  
     Use land use category; 
3.  Southwest section to change from the Private Recreation Facility land use category to the Two-Family /  
     Townhouse Residential land use category; and, 



3 of 7 
October 16, 2017 Joint City Council and Plan Commission Minutes 
 

4.  WI Hwy 50 frontage to remain in the Private Recreation Facilities land use category.  
     Tax Key Nos. ZYUP00001C, ZOP00001, ZYUP00131 and ZYUP00153. 

 Planner Slavney explained the proposed Amendment. 
 Alderman Kordus asked Planner Slavney for the width of the green space along Hwy 50. Slavney stated it scaled 

around 100 feet. 
 

B.  Public Hearing regarding a proposed Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan for the Former  
      Hillmoor Golf Course: 

1.   North section to remain in the Private Recreation Facilities land use category; 
2.  Central section to change from the Private Recreation Facility land use category to the Planned Mixed  
     Use land use category; 
3.  Southwest section to change from the Private Recreation Facility land use category to the Two-Family /  
     Townhouse Residential land use category; and, 
4.  WI Hwy 50 frontage to remain in the Private Recreation Facilities land use category.  
     Tax Key Nos. ZYUP00001C, ZOP00001, ZYUP00131 and ZYUP00153. 
Applicants Paul Fitzpatrick, 3140 North Sheffield, Chicago, IL; Tom Kampkus, 11 East Partners - design and 
construction; Brad Gauss, and David Burroughs, Gensler - architect and planner, presented their request, 
recognizing Planner Slavney’s suggestion to limit the use in the southeast portion of the property. 

 Alderman Kordus asked applicant about the width of green space along Hwy 50. Fitzpatrick stated it is 100 feet 
wide. Mayor Kupsik asked if the overlay zoning for entry ways into the city played a role in this amendment.  
Slavney stated the overlay is an independent factor which would apply to this property but it would not affect this  
request. Alderman Flower asked about traffic patterns. Fitzpatrick stated the next step would analyze the traffic  
needs based on use of property. Flower also asked about traffic signals. Slavney said traffic needs would be  
determined after receiving the proposed details of the land use & traffic pattern. Flower referenced the Planned  
Mixed Use, and asked if big box stores would be allowed. Slavney said it is one potential.  Flower asked about  
Recreation possibilities in the plan. Fitzpatrick said potentially a health club; the YMCA. 
 
Alderman Flower excused herself at 6:47 pm. 
 

        C.  Public Testimony 
 Speaker #1: Tom Anthony
 Condominium Association, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and voiced his concerns. 

, 42 County Club Dr, owns a unit at Golfview Condominiums, President of Golfview  

 Speaker #2: Rick Steinburg,
 concerns. 

 1032 Williams Street, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and voiced his 

 Speaker #3: RA Kasper
 Comprehensive Plan Amendment and voiced their concerns.   

, attorney representing Golfview Condominium Association, which opposes the  

 Speaker #4: Jim Strauss,
 Amendment and voiced his concerns. 

 N1517 Meadow Ridge Circle, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  

 Speaker #5: Debbie Beagle
 voiced her concerns. 

, 116 Evelyn Lane, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and  

 Speaker #6: Karen Yancy,
 Comprehensive Plan Amendment and voiced the Conservancy’s concerns and solutions.   

 director, representing the Geneva Lake Conservancy, which opposes the  

 Speaker #7: James Smith,
 Comprehensive Plan Amendment and voiced their concerns.    

 Linn resident representing the Geneva Lake Association, which opposes the  

 Speaker #8: Trish Schafer
 voiced her concerns. 

, 403 Center Street, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and  

 Speaker #9: Casey Schiche
 Comprehensive Plan Amendment and voiced their concerns.    

, Ridge Road, Lake Geneva, representing Care for Lake Geneva, which opposes the  

 Speaker #10: Stan Redmer
 Amendment and voiced his concerns. 

, 1155 Lake Geneva Blvd, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  

 Speaker #11: Antone DeCorre,
 concerns. 

 New Zealand, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and voiced his  

 Speaker #12: Al Schwartz,
 Amendment and voiced his concerns. 

 118 Evelyn Drive, Unit G, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  

 



4 of 7 
October 16, 2017 Joint City Council and Plan Commission Minutes 
 

 Speaker #13: Pete Peterson
 Amendment and voiced his concerns. 

, 1601 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  

 Speaker #14: Ernest Garygigacks Jr
 Amendment and voiced his concerns. 

, 3157 W Barry Drive, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  

 Speaker #15: Ryan Salvik,
 Amendment and voiced his concerns. 

 business owner in Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  

 Speaker #16: Rosemary Ross
 Amendment and voiced her concerns. 

, 100 Evelyn Lane, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  

 Speaker# 17: Charlene Kline
 Amendment and voiced her concerns. 

, 817 Wisconsin Street, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  

 Speaker #18: David Frost
 voiced his concerns. 

, 1556 Orchard Lane, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and  

 Speaker #19: Pauline Bodine
 voiced her concerns. 

, 906 Badger Lane, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and 

 Speaker #20: Terry O’Neil
 voiced his concerns. 

, 954 George St, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and  

 Speaker #21: Marianna Hanchar
 voiced her concerns. 

, N1831 Birch, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and 

 Speaker#22: Sherry Ames
 voiced her concerns.  

, 603 Center Street, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and 

 Speaker #23: Maureen Marx
 voiced her concerns. 

, 834 Dodge St, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and 

 Speaker #24: Derdre Toner
 and the City Council to work with the developer regarding this Comprehensive Plan Amendment. 

, Old Mill Creek, IL, a Landscape Architect, encouraged citizens, Plan Commission, 

 Speaker #25: Mary Jo Fesenmaier
 Amendment and voiced her concerns. 

, 1085 S Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  

 Speaker #26: Dick Melman
 Amendment and voiced his concerns. 

, N1991 S Lake Shore Dr, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  

 
D.  Close Public Hearing.  

 Kordus/Hill moved to close the public hearing. Motion carried 13 to 0. 
 
11.    A.  Consultant and City Staff presents a summary of the proposed Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan  
     for the Geneva Inn Parcels: 

  1.  Several Geneva Inn parcels west of S. Lakeshore Drive are designated for the Planned Business future 
       Land use category and are proposed to remain in this category; 
  2.  The western one-third of the parcel east of South Lakeshore Drive is to change from the Agricultural  
       & Rural land use category to the Planned Business land use category; and, 
  3.  Several western parcels (west of S. Lakeshore Drive) are to change from the Agricultural & Rural land 
       use category to the Planned Business land use category, so that all of the Geneva Inn parcels west of S.  
       Lakeshore Drive are designated as Planned Business land use category. Tax Key Nos. IL120000-5C,  
       IL120000-5C2, IL120000-5D, IL120000-5E, IL120000-5F and IL120000-4. 

  Planner Slavney explained the proposed Amendment.    
 
 B.  Public Hearing regarding a proposed Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan for the Geneva Inn Parcels: 

 1.  Several Geneva Inn parcels west of S. Lakeshore Drive are designated for the Planned Business future  
      Land use category and are proposed to remain in this category; 
 2.  The western one-third of the parcel east of South Lakeshore Drive is to change from the Agricultural & 
      Rural land use category to the Planned Business land use category; and, 
 3.  Several western parcels (west of S. Lakeshore Drive) are to change from the Agricultural & Rural land 
      use category to the Planned Business land use category, so that all of the Geneva Inn parcels west of S.  
      Lakeshore Drive are designated as Planned Business land use category. Tax Key Nos. IL120000-5C,  
      IL120000-5C2, IL120000-5D, IL120000-5E, IL120000-5F and IL120000-4. 
 
 



5 of 7 
October 16, 2017 Joint City Council and Plan Commission Minutes 
 

 Applicant Richard Torhorst, 500 Geneva Court, Lake Geneva, attorney representing Geneva Waterfront Inc & 
 Big Foot Holdings LLC, requests a uniform classification for their properties. Commissioner Hill questioned the 
 need for the request regarding the wetlands. Hill also shared her concern for Town of Linn. Planner Slavney  
 stated it is common for a city to recommend land use beyond the city limits.  
 

          C.  Public Testimony 
  Speaker #1: Jim Strauss
  Amendment and voiced his concerns. 

, N1517 Meadow Ridge Circle, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan   

  Speaker #2: Merilee Holst,
  Comprehensive Plan Amendment and voiced the Conservancy’s concerns.   

 a board of directors member for Geneva Lake Conservancy, which opposes the  

  Speaker #3: Pete Peterson
  and voiced his concerns. 

, 1601 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment  

  Speaker# 4: Sonette Tippens
  Amendment and voiced her concerns. 

 N1524 Wildwood Road, Town of Linn, opposes the Comprehensive Plan   

  Speaker #5: Jackie Getzen,
  and voiced her concerns. 

 1550 Lakeview Drive, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment  

  Speaker #6: Tom Kinkaid
  Comprehensive Plan Amendment and voiced his concerns. 

, architect & land planner, owner of various homes around Lake Geneva, opposes the 

  Speaker #7: Ted Peters
  Amendment and voiced the Agency’s concerns.  

, director of the Geneva Lake Environmental Agency, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  

  Speaker: #8: Casey Shakey
  Comprehensive Plan Amendment and voiced their concerns.    

, Ridge Road, Lake Geneva, representing Care for Lake Geneva, which opposes the  

  Speaker #9: Denise Schnur
  and voiced her concerns. 

, 701 Joshua Lane, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment  

  Speaker #10: Sally Edleman
  and voiced her concerns. 

, 2312 W Main Road, Town of Linn, opposes the Comprehensive Plan Amendment  

  Speaker #11: Don Vincent, representing for Grace Hanny
  Comprehensive Plan Amendment and voiced their concerns. Don Vincent, a member of Care for Lake Geneva,  

, 311 Oakwood Lane, Lake Geneva, opposes the  

  brought in petitions opposing this request. 
  Speaker #12: Dick Melman
  Amendment and voiced his concerns. 

, N1991 S Lake Shore Dr, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan  

 
  Alderman Straube arrived at 8:25pm. 

 
         D.  Close Public Hearing. 

  Kordus/Hill moved to close the public hearing. Motion carried 14 to 0. 
 

12.    A.  Consultant and City Staff presents a summary of the proposed Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan 
  For 751 Geneva Parkway North plus adjacent remnant of Lot 2 to change from the Planned Industrial  
  land use category to the Planned Business land use category. Tax Key Nos. ZGBC00001, ZGBC00001A, 
  and ZGBC00002. 

        Planner Slavney explained the proposed Amendment.  
  
 B.  Public Hearing regarding a proposed Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan for 751 Geneva Parkway 

 North plus adjacent remnant of Lot 2 to change from the Planned Industrial land use  category to the  
 Planned Business land use category. Tax Key Nos. ZGBC00001, ZGBC00001A, and ZGBC00002. 
 Applicant Kim Pischke, Core Commercial, Appleton WI; Jennifer Kepple, attorney for Core Commercial,  
 presented their request. Property owners were contacted and 75% of the owners signed off to release this parcel  
 from the business park.  

 
         C.  Public Testimony 

  Speaker #1: Andy Dammeir
  Development Corporation, in favor of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and voiced potential concerns. 

, 908 Wells Street, Lake Geneva, executive director of the Lake Geneva Economic  

  Speaker #2: Charlene Kline
  Amendment and voiced her concerns. 

, 817 Wisconsin Street, Lake Geneva, opposes the Comprehensive Plan    



6 of 7 
October 16, 2017 Joint City Council and Plan Commission Minutes 
 

  Speaker #3: Roger Wolff
  Comprehensive Plan Amendment. 

, 751 Geneva Parkway Blvd, Lake Geneva, owner of the property, in favor of the  

 
         D.  Close Public Hearing. 

  Kordus/Hedlund moved to close the public hearing. Motion carried 14 to 0. 
 
Adjourn the City Council. 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to adjourn at 8:57p.m.  Motion carried 14 to 0. 
 
  

 Plan Commission reconvened at 9:10 p.m. 
 
14.    Discussion/Recommendation from Plan Commission regarding a proposed Amendment to the 
         Comprehensive Plan for 905 West Main Street to change from the Neighborhood Mixed Use land use  
         category to the Central Business land use category. Tax Key No. ZOP00243A. 

  Planner Slavney echoed his thoughts of keeping the Neighborhood Mixed Use category for this property and  
  making small scale changes through the Planned Development process. It would allow the Plan Commission & City  
  Council to work with the applicant to craft unique regulations for a property.  Changing to Planned Business Land  
  Use would signal a full scale use of the property. Attorney Draper verified with Planner Slavney the process for the  
  Comprehensive Plan. Draper stated the Comprehensive Plan process continues with the Plan Commission passing a 
  resolution to certify to the City Council our recommendations. A resolution is adopted after the Plan Commission  
  takes action.  
  

Horne/ Gibbs motion to approve the change from the Neighborhood Mixed Use land use category to the Central Business 
land use category. 

 Roll Call:  Kupsik, Gibbs, and Horne voting “yes” and Skates, Hill, Esarco, and Frederick voting “no.”  
 Motion failed 4 to 3. 
 
15.     Discussion/Recommendation from Plan Commission regarding a proposed Amendment to the  
          Comprehensive Plan for the Former Hillmoor Golf Course: 

a. North section to remain in the Private Recreation Facilities land use category; 
b. Central section to change from the Private Recreation Facility land use category to the Planned Mixed 

Use land use category; 
c. Southwest section to change from the Private Recreation Facility land use category to the Two-Family   

/Townhouse Residential land use category; and, 
d. WI Hwy 50 frontage to remain in the Private Recreation Facilities land use category.  
       Tax Key Nos. ZYUP00001C, ZOP00001, ZYUP00131 and ZYUP00153. 

         Commissioner Hill stated the former Hillmoor parcel is private property and addressed the wetlands portion of the  
         property which is green space and cannot be developed. Hill recognized the applicant’s vision and willingness to  
         work with the city and believes this project would be responsible development which will go through the Plan  
         Commission. Hill approved of Planner Slavney’s recommendation to modify the southeastern portion of property to  
         the Neighborhood Mixed Use land category. Fredericks discussed the Geneva Lake Conservancy ideas and Planner  
         Slavney stated the Plan Commission would still control the zoning if the land use is specified private or public. City 
         Administrator Oborn said the city continues to pursue grants for wetlands on this property. Alderman Skates  
         recognized the history of the citizens wanting to partner with someone and discussed options for this development  
         and how the developer wants to work with the city. Mayor Kupsik reiterated Planner Slavney’s modification to this 
         proposed Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan, stating the Planned Mixed Use land use would be in the middle of 
         the property and the southeastern portion would be Neighborhood Mixed Use land use.  
          
 
 
 
 
 



7 of 7 
October 16, 2017 Joint City Council and Plan Commission Minutes 
 

Hill/Horne motion to recommend a resolution adopted by the Planning Commission to City Council, recommending an 
approval for parcels comprising the former Hillmoor Golf Course on the north side of Main Street, Tax Key Parcels 
ZYUP00001C, ZOP00001, ZYUP00131 and ZYUP00153 to include Planner Slavney’s recommendations to retain the 
Private Recreation Facilities land use category in the northern portion of the site, mostly located in the environmental 
corridor, to retain the Private Recreation Facilities land use category along the immediate frontage of Hwy 50, to change 
the large central area from Private Recreation Facilities land use category to Planned Mixed Use land use category and to 
change the southwest area from Private Recreation Facilities land use category to Two Family Townhouse Residential and 
to include the southeastern central portion from Private Recreation Facilities land use category to Neighborhood Mixed 
Use land use category for all the reasons stated and discussed. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Hill, Horne, Frederick voting “yes” and Gibbs and Esarco voting “no.”  Motion carried 5 to 2. 

 
16.     Discussion/Recommendation from Plan Commission regarding a proposed Amendment to the  
          Comprehensive Plan for the Geneva Inn Parcels:  

a. Several Geneva Inn parcels west of S. Lakeshore Drive are designated for the Planned Business future 
land use category and are proposed to remain in this category; 

b. The western one-third of the parcel east of South Lakeshore Drive is to change from the Agricultural & 
Rural land use category to the Planned Business land use category; and, 

c. Several western parcels (west of S. Lakeshore Drive) are to change from the Agricultural & Rural land 
use category to the Planned Business land use category, so that all of the Geneva Inn parcels west of S. 
Lakeshore Drive are designated as Planned Business land use category.  

      Tax Key Nos. IL120000-5C, IL120000-5C2, IL120000-5D, IL120000-5E, IL120000-5F and IL120000-4. 
        
          The Plan Commission discussed what this proposed Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan would mean for the  
          Town of Linn and the City of Lake Geneva in the future. Commissioner Frederick stated Geneva Lake needs to be  
          protected since it is our biggest asset and resource.  
 
Hill/Skates motion to deny the proposed Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan for Geneva Inn. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Horne, Esarco, Frederick voting “yes” to deny.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
17.    Discussion/Recommendation from Plan Commission regarding a proposed Amendment to the  
         Comprehensive Plan for 751 Geneva Parkway North plus adjacent remnant of Lot 2 to change from the  
         Planned Industrial land use category to the Planned Business land use category. Tax Key Nos. ZGBC00001,  
         ZGBC00001A, and ZGBC00002. 
         Planner Slavney stated the developer has the support of the property owner and the members of the business park  
         and approves this request.  
 
Kupsik/Horne motion to adopt a resolution from the Plan Commission to the City Council to approve the proposed 
Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan for 751 Geneva Parkway North plus adjacent remnant of Lot 2 to change  
from the Planned Industrial land use category to the Planned Business land use category for Tax Key Nos. ZGBC00001, 
ZGBC00001A, and ZGBC00002. 
 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Horne, Esarco, Frederick voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
 
Adjournment of Plan Commission. Hill/Skates motion to adjourn at 10:05 p.m. Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 

 
 
 
 
        
/s/ Brenda Follensbee, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 



1 of 1 
October 16, 2017 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2017 – 10:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Kupsik called the meeting to order at 10:08 p.m.  
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Kupsik, Alderman Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Sarah Hill, Ted Horne, Ann Esarco, Tyler 
Frederick. Also Present: City Planner Slavney, City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn, Building and Zoning 
Administrator Walling, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant Follensbee.  
 
Approve the Minutes of September 18, 2017 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
Horne/Gibbs motion to approve.  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.   
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence.  None. 
 

 
Downtown Design Review 

Application by Elizabeth Chappell, 513 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI  53147, to add a sign and alter the facade at 
511 Broad Street, Americuts, Tax Key No. ZOP00029. 
Elizabeth Chappell, 513 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, presented her request to add a new sign with a new name and update 
the façade at 511 Broad Street. Chappell stated with new name change, their business license will read Americuts doing 
business as Organi-Cuts. 
 
Skates/Kupsik motion to approve and include any and all staff recommendations.   
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Horne, Esarco, Frederick voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Public Hearing and Recommendation for a CSM Lot Division Review filed by Richard Torhorst, PO Box 1300, 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147, on behalf of P & T Krueger Road LLC, for Tax Key Nos. JHIC00001, JHIC00002, 
JHIC00003, JHIC00004, JHIC00005, JHIC00006, JHIC00007 and JHIC00008. 
Richard Torhorst, representing P & T Krueger Road LLC, presented the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) request to 
vacate the existing 8 condominium lots and create 3 new lots.  
 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve the ETJ CSM. 
Roll Call:  Kupsik, Skates, Gibbs, Hill, Horne, Esarco, Frederick voting “yes.”  Motion carried 7 to 0. 
 
Adjournment.  Hill/Skates motion to adjourn at 10:15pm.  Motion carried 7 to 0.   
 
 
        
/s/ Brenda Follensbee, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 



 1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date:  November 20, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

This request is to approve a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to divide approximately 6 acres into four (4) buildable 
single family lots. This property is currently zoned Single-family Residential – 4 (SR-4) and will remain SR-4 
zoning upon the approved division.    

Description: 

The four new parcels sizes included in this CSM request are: 
• Lot 1 40,860 square foot .94 acres  
• Lot 2 40,867 square foot .94 acres  
• Lot 3 40,816 square foot .94 acres  
• Lot 4 123,447 square foot 2.83 acres  

 

The result of this CSM will be four (4) new single family parcels that will be able to accommodate single family 
home construction. The proposed parcel complies with the lot requirements of the City, and with all of the 
minimum standards of the Single-family Residential -4 (SR-4) zoning. 

 

The proposed CSM drawing is provided on one page.  Sheet 1 of 3 depicts the proposed parcels after the lots 
creation. It depicts the four parcels as proposed. 

Project Details from CSM Submittal dated 8-28, 2017: 

 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of the requested CSM, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM. 
 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the CSM as submitted, subject to 
approval of the proposed zoning map amendment for both parcels to remain zoned as Single-family 
Residnetial–4 (RS-4); and subject to compliance with detailed technical review comments provided by 
the City’s consulting engineer. 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 

Agenda Item 6 

Applicant: 
Mark Larkin 
500 Stone Ridge Dr. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: 
Certified Survey Map (CSM) to divide parcel 
of land located at ZYUP 00053 on Dodge 
Street 















 1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date:  November 20, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

This request is to approve a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine two adjacent lots. These lots are 
both proposed for the Planned Development as part of the proposed development for the Geneva Lakes 
Christian Church. 

Description: 

The two parcels included in this CSM request are: 
• Parcel ZSF 00231  
• Parcel ZSF 00232 
•  

The result of this CSM will be a single parcel of 310,038 S.F. (7.12 acre) that will be able to 
accommodate the proposed future site of the Geneva Lakes Christian Church. The proposed parcel 
complies with the lot requirements of the City, and with all of the minimum standards. 

 

The proposed CSM drawing is provided on Sheet 1 of 4 Job # 17-0014 depicts the proposed parcel after 
the lot combination. 

Project Details from CSM Submittal dated 9-5-2017: 

 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of the requested CSM, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM. 
 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the CSM as submitted, 
subject to approval of the proposed zoning map amendment for both parcels, and subject to 
compliance with detailed technical review comments provided by the City’s consulting engineer. 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 

Agenda Item: 7 

Applicant: 
Geneva Lakes Christian Church 
W2906 Willow Rd. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request:  Geneva Lakes Christian Church 
Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine two 
adjacent parcels of land located at 610 
Harmony Dr. Parcels ZSF00231 & ZSF00232 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

















 1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date:  November 20, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

This request is to approve a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine two adjacent lots. These lots are 
both proposed for the Planned Development as part of the proposed development for the Golden Years 
development. 

Description: 

The two parcels included in this CSM request are: 
• Parcel ZSF 00074  
• Parcel ZSF 00085 
•  

The result of this CSM will be a single parcel of 500,828 S.F. (11.50 acre) that will be able to 
accommodate the proposed site of the Golden Years. The proposed parcel complies with the lot 
requirements of the City, and with all of the minimum standards. 

 

The proposed CSM drawing is provided on Sheet 1 of 4 job # 17-0015 depicts the proposed parcel after 
the lot combination. 

Project Details from CSM Submittal dated 9-5-2017: 

 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 
Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of the requested CSM, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM. 
 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the CSM as submitted, 
subject to approval of the proposed zoning map amendment for both parcels, and subject to 
compliance with detailed technical review comments provided by the City’s consulting engineer. 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 

Agenda Item 8 

Applicant: 
Rich Austin 
875 Townline Rd Unit 3 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: Golden Years 
Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine two 
adjacent parcels of land located at 611 
Harmony Dr. Parcels ZSF00074 & ZSF00085 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

















 1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date:  November 20, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This request is to approve a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to create a 5 acre parcel with buildings 
as per density requirements of Walworth County Zoning and land division located in the Town 
of Geneva. 

Description:  

The parcels included in this CSM request are: 
• Parcel JP1400001 
• Future Parcel of 5 acres with buildings 

 

The result of this CSM will be a single parcel of 5 acres that will be in accordance with 
Walworth County Land Use and Zoning and standards. 

 

The proposed CSM drawing is provided on Sheet 4 of 4 - job # 2016.128 depicts the proposed 
parcel after the lot separation. 

Project Details from CSM Submittal dated 9-11-17: 

 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Exterritorial Zoning request (ETZ) 
and review of the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of the requested CSM, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM. 
 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the Exterritorial 
Zoning request (ETZ) and review of the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): as 
submitted, subject to approval for both parcels, and Walworth County Land Use Zoning. 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 

Agenda Item: 9 

Applicant: 
Millard Properties LLC – Bob 
Cook 
W6362 Dunham School Road 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Request: ETZ Town of Geneva 
Exterritorial Zoning request (ETZ) to create a 
CSM for a 5 acre parcel located at W2970 
Springfield Rd. from parcel JP1400001 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 



















 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date:  November 20, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The applicant is submitting a request to amend the existing Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to install a 
landscape retaining wall on the east property line adjacent to the Lake Geneva public lake access on the 
west side of Library Park. 

Description: 

The applicants original submittal did not identify the new needed retaining wall due to the elevation of 
the construction as approved. 

This was most likely overlooked with the transition of staff nonetheless a request to amend is necessary 
due to the proximity of the site and elevations. 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the amendment to proposed Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP): 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
• Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
• Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

 
Staff Review Comments: 

The proposed new installation of the 48” retaining wall will be located near the east property.  
 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Applicant
Alan & Kathi Bosworth 

: 

1224 W. Main Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request
Amend Existing Conditional Use Permit for  
a site plan change to original request 

: 

Agenda Item: 10 



 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

 with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

does not result

4.  The proposed conditional use 

 in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

maintains

5.  The proposed conditional use 

 the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

is located in an area

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use 

 that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

outweigh

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be 

 all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

one or more

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use 

 of the following: 

is not in harmony

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use 

 with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

is not in harmony

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

 with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

does result

4.  The proposed conditional use 

 in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

does not maintain

5.  The proposed conditional use 

 the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 



 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh

 

 all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed amendment 
to the conditional use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 
 

















 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date: November 20, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The applicant is submitting a General Development Plan to create a Planned Development (PD) 
that will combine two existing lots located at 1150 Wells St. to develop four separate 8-unit 
apartment buildings with a total of 32 new units. 

Description: 

Currently the property located on the two existing parcels existing buildings will be razed to 
accommodate the new proposed development as submitted. The applicants have meet with staff 
to identify site requirements to allow for the flexibilities necessary to accommodate the buildings 
and to include storm water runoff and recommended building layouts to enhance views from the 
neighboring streets and properties.  

This is a transitional site between Multi-Residential-8 (MR-8) south and north with single family 
to the west. 

The subject property includes 4 - principal buildings all of which are 8-Unit apartment buildings 
creating 32 new apartment dwelling units.  

The proposed requests required parking space has been met. The site currently provides parking 
in three locations for some units they are and provided within the garage area of the apartment 
buildings, ground parking, and two additional detached accessory buildings accommodating 8 
additional indoor parking stalls. 

This Planned Development is required to be granted flexibilities from the zoning ordinance. This 
involves review and approval of a General Development Plan (GDP). In addition, the proposed 
land use requires exceptions to the “maximum units per acre” which is minimal, albeit with the 
multi-family adjacent to both sides of the proposed development staff felt the PD was acceptable 
due to the minimal overage. 
   
Essentially, the GDP creates a customized zoning district for a particular development. The GDP 
focuses primarily on the mix of uses, procedural requirements, and flexibilities from the 
development standards of the underlying zoning district, particularly density/intensity and bulk 
requirements. This report focuses on these issues. 

Applicant
Mau & Associates, LLP 

: 

Himansu Dhyani 
400 Security Blvd. 
Green Bay, WI 54313 

Request
Proposed General Development Plan (GDP)    
to provide zoning flexibilities to Planned 
Development of four – 8 unit multi-family 
buildings (32 units) 

: 1150 Wells Street 

Agenda Item: 11A 
 



 

 
 

Wisconsin law requires all Zoning Map Amendments (including General Development Plans) be 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and particularly with the Future Land Use Map. This 
map recommends the land use category for the subject property. This category allows for 
neighborhood-scale mixed use development. The proposed GDP zoning is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan: 

All Planned Developments must explicitly identify any flexibilities being requested from base 
zoning standards in the most comparable regular zoning district. In this instance, the Planned 
Development (PD), the current zoning of the property, provides that comparison zoning district. 
The project is requesting the following:  

Relation to Base Zoning Standards: 

1. The applicant is requesting approval for (4) four 8-unit multi-family principal buildings 
that, each building containing a distinct Multi-family land use with a total of 32 dwelling 
units. The maximum units per acre request exceeds the allowable area as permitted. 

As no other changes are proposed to the site that would change existing conditions, no other 
flexibilities are requested.  
 

The GDP enables the following land uses as permitted: 
Approved Land Uses: 

• Planned Development (PD) 

The GDP enables the following land uses by conditional use and subject to PIP approval: 
• (4) four 8-unit multi-family  buildings (32 units total) 

 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment / GDP 
Zoning Map Amendment / GDP - Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of a requested Planned Development / General Development Plan 
(GDP) step, the Plan Commissionis required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed Zoning 
Map amendment to GDP; 

• Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for Zoning Map amendments; and, 
• Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff believes that this is a suitable location for a Multi-Family development land use due to the 
surrounding Multi-Family land uses and zoning. The site is currently zoned Planed Business, like 
other properties along Well Street and is planned for Neighborhood Mixed Use in the 
Comprehensive Plan, a category conducive to neighborhood-scale mixed use development.  

Staff Review Comments: 

Staff believes that the site as it is currently zoned is suitable for Multi-Family Residential, 
because there are abutting properties with the same land use. Granting the GDP establishes 



 

zoning regulations for the subject property that would enable the consideration of Multi-Family 
Residential – 8 (MR-8) land uses for all buildings, contingent on Conditional Use. 

A proposed GDP must be reviewed by the standards for all Zoning Map Amendments, below: 
Required Plan Commission Findings on the GDP for Recommendation to Common Council: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be in agreement with Items 1 and 3, and one or more factors 
of Item 2,
 

 of the following. 

1. The proposed GDP furthers

 

 the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined in 
Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department 
of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA). 

2. One or more of the following factors have arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into 
conformity with the Comprehensive Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed on 
the current Official Zoning Map: 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed GDP zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an 

amendment to the Official Zoning Map. 
3. The proposed GDP amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintains

 

 the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the 
environs of the subject property. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 
appropriate fact finding would be in disagreement with at least one of Items 1, 2, or 3

 

 of the 
following: 

1. The proposed GDP does not further

2. One or more of the following factors 

 the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined 
in Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA). 

have not arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into 
conformity with the Comprehensive Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed 
on the current Official Zoning Map: 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed GDP zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an 

amendment to the Official Zoning Map. 



 

3. The proposed GDP amendment to the Official Zoning Map does not maintain

 

 the 
desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related 
to the environs of the subject property. 

 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the GDP as 
submitted, including the granting of all requested zoning ordinance flexibilities of the 
maximum units per acre, all other zoning requirements have been met. 

Staff Recommendation on the General Development Plan: 

 



 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date: November 20, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

The applicant is submitting a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) to create a Planned 
Development (PD) that will combine two existing lots located at 1150 Wells St. to develop four 
separate 8-unit apartment buildings with a total of 32 new units. 

Description: 

Currently the property located on the two existing parcels existing buildings will be razed to 
accommodate the new proposed development as submitted. The applicants have meet with staff 
to identify site requirements to allow for the flexibilities necessary to accommodate the buildings 
and to include storm water runoff and recommended building layouts to enhance views from the 
neighboring streets and properties.  

This is a transitional site between Multi-Residential-8 (MR-8) south and north with single family 
to the west. 

The subject property includes 4 - principal buildings all of which are 8-Unit apartment buildings 
creating 32 new apartment dwelling units.  

The proposed requests required parking space has been met. The site currently provides parking 
in three locations for some units they are and provided within the garage area of the apartment 
buildings, ground parking, and two additional detached accessory buildings accommodating 8 
additional indoor parking stalls. 

This Planned Development is required to be granted flexibilities from the zoning ordinance. This 
involves review and approval of a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP). In addition, the proposed 
land use requires exceptions to the “maximum units per acre” which is minimal, albeit with the 
multi-family adjacent to both sides of the proposed development staff felt the PD was acceptable 
due to the minimal overage. 
   
Essentially, the PIP creates a customized zoning district for a particular development. The PIP 
focuses primarily on the mix of uses, procedural requirements, and flexibilities from the 
development standards of the underlying zoning district, particularly density/intensity and bulk 
requirements. This report focuses on these issues. 

Applicant
Mau & Associates, LLP 

: 

Himansu Dhyani 
400 Security Blvd. 
Green Bay, WI 54313 

Request
Proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP)    
to provide zoning flexibilities to Planned 
Development of four – 8 unit multi-family 
buildings (32 units) 

: 1150 Wells Street 

Agenda Item: 11B 
 



 

 
 

Wisconsin law requires all Zoning Map Amendments (including Precise Implementation Plan 
(PIP) be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and particularly with the Future Land Use 
Map. This map recommends the land use category for the subject property. This category allows 
for neighborhood-scale mixed use development. The proposed PIP zoning is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan: 

All Planned Developments must explicitly identify any flexibilities being requested from base 
zoning standards in the most comparable regular zoning district. In this instance, the Planned 
Development (PD), the current zoning of the property, provides that comparison zoning district. 
The project is requesting the following:  

Relation to Base Zoning Standards: 

1. The applicant is requesting approval for (4) four 8-unit multi-family principal buildings 
that, each building containing a distinct Multi-family land use with a total of 32 dwelling 
units. The maximum units per acre request exceeds the allowable area as permitted. 

As no other changes are proposed to the site that would change existing conditions, no other 
flexibilities are requested.  
 

The PIP enables the following land uses as permitted: 
Approved Land Uses: 

• Planned Development (PD) 

The PIP enables the following land uses subject to PIP approval: 
• (4) four 8-unit multi-family  buildings (32 units total) 

 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment / PIP 
Zoning Map Amendment / PIP - Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of a requested Planned Development / Precise Implementation Plan 
(PIP) step, the Plan Commissionis required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed Zoning 
Map amendment to PIP; 

• Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for Zoning Map amendments; and, 
• Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff believes that this is a suitable location for a Multi-Family development land use due to the 
surrounding Multi-Family land uses and zoning. The site is currently zoned Planed Business, like 
other properties along Well Street and is planned for Neighborhood Mixed Use in the 
Comprehensive Plan, a category conducive to neighborhood-scale mixed use development.  

Staff Review Comments: 

Staff believes that the site as it is currently zoned is suitable for Multi-Family Residential, 
because there are abutting properties with the same land use. Granting the PIP establishes zoning 



 

regulations for the subject property that would enable the consideration of Multi-Family 
Residential – 8 (MR-8) land uses for all buildings, contingent on PIP. 

A proposed PIP must be reviewed by the standards for all Zoning Map Amendments, below: 
Required Plan Commission Findings on the PIP for Recommendation to Common Council: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be in agreement with Items 1 and 3, and one or more factors 
of Item 2,
 

 of the following. 

1. The proposed PIP furthers

 

 the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined in 
Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department 
of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA). 

2. One or more of the following factors have arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into 
conformity with the Comprehensive Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed on 
the current Official Zoning Map: 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed GDP zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an 

amendment to the Official Zoning Map. 
3. The proposed PIP amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintains

 

 the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the 
environs of the subject property. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 
appropriate fact finding would be in disagreement with at least one of Items 1, 2, or 3

 

 of the 
following: 

1. The proposed PIP does not further

2. One or more of the following factors 

 the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined 
in Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA). 

have not arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into 
conformity with the Comprehensive Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed 
on the current Official Zoning Map: 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed PIP zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an 

amendment to the Official Zoning Map. 



 

3. The proposed PIP amendment to the Official Zoning Map does not maintain

 

 the 
desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related 
to the environs of the subject property. 

 
Staff Recommendation on the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP)

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the Precise 
Implementation Plan (PIP) as submitted, including the granting of all requested zoning 
ordinance flexibilities of the maximum units per acre, all other zoning requirements have 
been met. 

: 

 























A
1.1

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PACK LIGHT WITH DOWNWARD PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PACK LIGHT WITH DOWNWARD PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PACK LIGHT WITH DOWNWARD PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED, PREFINISHED ALUMINUM DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED TREATED WOOD DECK WITH ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM TO WITHSTAND 200# LOAD IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAN LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT ENTRY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT w/ EXTERNAL WIND BAFFLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SHINGLE" LOOK VINYL SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 4" VINYL SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CORNER TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM TO WITHSTAND 200# LOAD IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WEEP VENTS @ 33" O.C. MAXIMUM, DO NOT BURY WITH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT w/ EXTERNAL WIND BAFFLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BRG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONAL ASPHALT  SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM FASCIA & VENTED SOFFIT (ALUMINUM GUTTERS & DOWNSPOUTS NOT SHOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED STEEL DOOR EMBOSSED WITH PANEL MIN. 0.32 U-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 4" VINYL SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/4" CHISELED FACE STONE SILL,  PITCHED 12°

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ 1st FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
108'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ 1st FLR. BRG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-7 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ 2nd FL-SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
117'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ 2nd FLR BRG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ BRICK LEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
129'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. T/ BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER-FRAMING TYPICAL AT DECK LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PACK LIGHT w/ DOWNWARD PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 2: SPLINES AT SIDES OVERLAP SILL MATERIAL AND EXTEND PAST OPENING TOP AND BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 1: INSTALL FIRST SPLINE AT SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP 3: LAY HOUSE WRAP OVER SPLINE AT WINDOW HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAN FLASHING WINDOW FLASHING PER WINDOW MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:



A
1.2

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/4" CHISELED FACE STONE SILL,  PITCHED 12°

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED STEEL DOOR EMBOSSED WITH PANEL MIN. 0.32 U-VALUE EXIT ONLY.  DOOR LOCKED FROM OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED 6x6 TREATED DECK POST, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM, TO WITHSTAND 200# LOAD IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED 6x6 TREATED DECK POST, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM, TO WITHSTAND 200# LOAD IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 4" VINYL SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CORNER TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM RAILING SYSTEM TO WITHSTAND 200# LOAD IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WEEP VENTS @ 33" O.C. MAXIMUM, DO NOT BURY WITH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT w/ EXTERNAL WIND BAFFLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
110'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS BRG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONAL ASPHALT  SHINGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM FASCIA & VENTED SOFFIT (ALUMINUM GUTTERS & DOWNSPOUTS NOT SHOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED STEEL DOOR EMBOSSED WITH PANEL MIN. 0.32 U-VALUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 4" VINYL SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/4" CHISELED FACE STONE SILL,  PITCHED 12°

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ 1st FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
108'-1 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ 1st FLR. BRG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
109'-7 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ 2nd FL-SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
117'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ 2nd FLR BRG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
99'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/ BRICK LEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
129'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. T/ BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER-FRAMING TYPICAL AT DECK LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PACK LIGHT w/ DOWNWARD PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL BACK ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:



A
2.1.0

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR



A
2.1.1

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGARAGE - UNIT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGARAGE - UNIT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGARAGE - UNIT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGARAGE - UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTACHED 2 CAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGARAGE - UNIT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGARAGE - UNIT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 CAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGARAGE - UNIT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
16/0 x 7/0 R.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/0 x 7/0 R.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHELF @ 48" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHELF @ 48" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHELF @ 48" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-2"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMECH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x7'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALED CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/0 x 7/0 R.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/0 x 7/0 R.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/0 x 7/0 R.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/0 x 7/0 R.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16/0 x 7/0 R.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHELF @ 48" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHELF @ 48" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,250 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1 TYPE "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/6 x 6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x12'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-10"x13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHELF @ 48" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHELF @ 48" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHELF @ 48" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMUD ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHLF @ 60" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-4"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-3"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3312

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3012

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3630

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3612

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-0"x11'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGARAGE - UNIT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTACHED 2 CAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-2"x8'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-10"x8'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAT MANIFOLD / ZONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNT BOILER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPTIVE AIR TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH MOUNT ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER RISER 1  " WATER METER12" WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p8

AutoCAD SHX Text
p8

AutoCAD SHX Text
p8

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p8

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'-0"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,215 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
800 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3 TYPE "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2 TYPE "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/6 x 6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/6 x 6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/6 x 6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-5"x13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uHALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMUD ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3312

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3012

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3630

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3612

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-3"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-6"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-7"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3312

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3012

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3630

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3612

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEXIT ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 LOCKED FROM OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-2"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-2"x11'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18x24 LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p7

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING WALLS ARE SHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROPPED HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHLF @ 60" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE #3 ON A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
p8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE #3 ON A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2" RIGID INSULATION TYP. BEHIND ELEC METERS, BETWEEN STUDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE #3 ON A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE #3 ON A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
p7

AutoCAD SHX Text
p7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROPPED HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION TYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL INTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE IBC 720.1(2) 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS INSULATION SOUND BATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS INSULATION SOUND BATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C., STAGGERED, WALL IS NOT ROOF OR FLOOR TRUSS BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 12" O.C., IN LINE WITH TRUSS SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STC OF 50, MIN. SOUND TRANSMISSION (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE PARTITION SEE  2  IBC 720.1(2) 14-1.3 ON SHEET T1 (BEARING WALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STC OF 50, MIN. SOUND TRANSMISSION (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE PARTITION SEE  2  IBC 720.1(2) 14-1.3 ON SHEET T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C. ALIGN WITH TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
p7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
p8

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM  BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 WOOD STUDS AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAPOR BARRIER AT INTERIOR SIDE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BARRIER AT EXTERIOR SIDE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R19 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16 OSB SHEATHING APPLIED VERTICALLY WITH ALL JOINTS BLOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM  BOARD APPLIED VERTICALLY WITH ALL JOINTS BLOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 WOOD STUDS AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BARRIER AT EXTERIOR SIDE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16 OSB SHEATHING APPLIED VERTICALLY WITH ALL JOINTS BLOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE EXTERIOR WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R19 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM  BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOISTURE RETARDER ON INTERIOR SIDE IF AN EXTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C., IN LINE WITH TRUSS SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PARTITION SEE  2  IBC 720.1(2) 14-1.3 ON SHEET T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES INDEPENDENT FIRE BARRIER WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE BARRIER SEE  2  IBC 720.1(2) 14-1.3 ON SHEET T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C., STAGGERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C., STAGGERED SEE BARRIER WALL TERMINATIONS IN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STC OF 50, MIN. SOUND TRANSMISSION (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES INTERIOR  BEARING WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE PARTITION SEE  2  IBC 720.1(2) 14-1.3 ON SHEET T1 (NOT BEARING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STC OF 50, MIN. SOUND TRANSMISSION (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS INSULATION SOUND BATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STUD AND CEILING HEIGHT @ ENTRY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DEEP FACE-FRAMED LINEN FROM 3'-0" A.F.F. TO 7'-0" A.F.F. PLASTER AND PAINT INTERIOR WITH 3 PREFINISHED SHELVES.  SEE DETAIL 2/A3.1 FOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SCUTTLE PANEL, APPROXIMATELY 21"x35", LOCATE BETWEEN TRUSSES, SEE DETAIL 5/A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
66 MIN. FINISH RATING.  (2) LAYERS 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM ON INSIDE FACE OF STUDS.   SEE  3 IBC 720.1 (3) ON SHEET T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD WALL 42" HIGH ROUGH DIMENSION WITH WOOD TOP.  BRACE FOR STABILITY OF 200# LOAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING UNIT PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING, 2 LAYERS 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM. SEE  3  IBC 720.1(3) ON SHEET T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED WALL, 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM EACH SIDE OF WALL.  FIRE RATED THIS SIDE OF WALL.  SEE  2 IBC 720.1(2) ON SHEET T1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STACK OF 4 SHELVES, START AT 28" A.F.F. THEN 14" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 INTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED FLOOR OR CEILING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR FIRE SEPARATION WALL, 9" WIDE, 2 LAYERS TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE OF STUDS, TO THE UNDERSIDE OF 4'-0" MINIMUM FIRE-TREATED ROOF DECK.  SEE  6  IBC 720.1(2) ON SHEET T1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MINUTE RATED FLOOR / CEILING ASSEMBLY;  FLOOR HAS 3/4" GYPCRETE OVER 3/4" FLOOR DECK,  CEILING HAS 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM ON RESILIENT CHANNEL @ 12" O.C., INSULATION INCLUDES REINFORCED POLY WITH R30 BIB SEE  1  G.A. FILE # FC 5518 ON SHEET T1.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MINUTE RATED FLOOR / CEILING ASSEMBLY;  FLOOR HAS 3/4" GYPCRETE OVER 3/4" FLOOR DECK,  CEILING HAS 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM ON RESILIENT CHANNEL @ 12" O.C., SOUND INSULATION, 3 1/2" BATT.  SEE  1  G.A. FILE # FC 5518 ON SHEET T1.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTERED SHELF ABOVE @ 8'-7" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:



A
2.2.1

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x16'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'-0"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,280 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/6 x 6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/6 x 6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/6 x 6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-7"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3312

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3012

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3630

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3612

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-5"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-6"x8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-7"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3312

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3012

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3630

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3612

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEXIT ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/6 x 6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPUTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 60 MIN. PANIC HDWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHLF @ 60" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-4"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
830 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-3"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,250 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x13'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-9"x14'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3312

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3012

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3630

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3612

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHLF @ 60" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-4"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-7"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,115 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/6 x 6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-10"x11'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x8'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHEDRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING 2.5:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-5"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3312

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3012

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3630

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3612

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18x24 LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNIT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,290 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/6 x 6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-10"x11'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"x8'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHEDRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING 2.5:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'-5"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0"x12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-2"x8'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3312

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3012

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3630

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3612

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"x25'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2/0x3/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/0x3/0 FX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-1"x8'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHLF @ 60" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-3"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-3"x5'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
p7

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
p9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. FIREWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHEDRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING 2.5:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHEDRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING 2.5:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT CHANNEL THIS SIDE OF WALL FOR SOUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT CHANNEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHEDRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING 2.5:12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
p2

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
p4

AutoCAD SHX Text
p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION TYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL INTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE IBC 720.1(2) 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS INSULATION SOUND BATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS INSULATION SOUND BATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C., STAGGERED, WALL IS NOT ROOF OR FLOOR TRUSS BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 12" O.C., IN LINE WITH TRUSS SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STC OF 50, MIN. SOUND TRANSMISSION (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE PARTITION SEE  2  IBC 720.1(2) 14-1.3 ON SHEET T1 (BEARING WALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STC OF 50, MIN. SOUND TRANSMISSION (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE PARTITION SEE  2  IBC 720.1(2) 14-1.3 ON SHEET T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C. ALIGN WITH TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
p7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
p8

AutoCAD SHX Text
p6

AutoCAD SHX Text
p1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM  BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 WOOD STUDS AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAPOR BARRIER AT INTERIOR SIDE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BARRIER AT EXTERIOR SIDE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R19 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16 OSB SHEATHING APPLIED VERTICALLY WITH ALL JOINTS BLOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM  BOARD APPLIED VERTICALLY WITH ALL JOINTS BLOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 WOOD STUDS AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION BARRIER AT EXTERIOR SIDE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16 OSB SHEATHING APPLIED VERTICALLY WITH ALL JOINTS BLOCKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE EXTERIOR WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R19 FIBERGLASS INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM  BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOISTURE RETARDER ON INTERIOR SIDE IF AN EXTERIOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 6 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C., IN LINE WITH TRUSS SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PARTITION SEE  2  IBC 720.1(2) 14-1.3 ON SHEET T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES INDEPENDENT FIRE BARRIER WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE BARRIER SEE  2  IBC 720.1(2) 14-1.3 ON SHEET T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C., STAGGERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 24" O.C., STAGGERED SEE BARRIER WALL TERMINATIONS IN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STC OF 50, MIN. SOUND TRANSMISSION (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES INTERIOR  BEARING WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE PARTITION SEE  2  IBC 720.1(2) 14-1.3 ON SHEET T1 (NOT BEARING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STC OF 50, MIN. SOUND TRANSMISSION (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS INSULATION SOUND BATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
43" CEILING FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING ELECTRICAL / MECHANICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY PLUMBING HOOKUP AND EXHAUST WALL, AVOID RATED WALL.  2x6 WALL, FIELD VERIFY LOCATION FOR POTENTIAL TRUSS INTERFERENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER HEATER IN BASE PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WINDOWS AND PATIO DOORS ARE VINYL WITH GYPSUM AND PLASTER JAMB RETURNS.  ALL WINDOWS AND PATIO DOORS ARE VINYL WITH GYPSUM AND PLASTER JAMB RETURNS.  WINDOWS ARE TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE OPENINGS AT ALL BEDROOMS WITH CLEAR OPENING MAXIMUM 44" A.F.F. (IBC 1026) 2.	DOORS;  ALL FIRST FLOOR 3/0 DOORS AND PATIO DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, DOORS;  ALL FIRST FLOOR 3/0 DOORS AND PATIO DOORS HAVE LOW PROFILE THRESHOLDS, GARAGE DOORS ARE FIRE RATED, CLOSERS ARE REQUIRED.  (IBC 715.4.7)  CORRIDOR ENTRANCE DOORS TO UNITS ARE STEEL INSULATED FIRE RATED DOORS. CLOSERS ARE REQUIRED.  EXTERIOR ENTRY DOOR IS ALUMINUM STOREFRONT WITH CLOSER FOR SECURITY.  (IBC 715.4.7) EXTERIOR EGRESS DOORS ARE STEEL INSULATED WITH CLOSER AND LOCKED TO THE OUTSIDE FOR SECURITY. 3.	GARBAGE DISPOSAL UNDER SINKS (OMIT IN TYPE A UNIT). GARBAGE DISPOSAL UNDER SINKS (OMIT IN TYPE A UNIT). 4.	AIR CONDITIONER IN WALL SLEEVE.  220V CIRCUIT.  REMOTE CONTROL REQUIRED FOR AIR CONDITIONER IN WALL SLEEVE.  220V CIRCUIT.  REMOTE CONTROL REQUIRED FOR ACCESSIBILITY. 5.	ALL LAUNDRY CLOSETS HAVE CEILING LIGHT, ONE SHELF.ALL LAUNDRY CLOSETS HAVE CEILING LIGHT, ONE SHELF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROWAVE HOOD COMBINATION ABOVE RANGE.  (IN TYPE "A" UNIT - ACCOMMODATE COUNTERTOP MICROWAVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIVIDUAL DWELLING UNIT ELECTRIC SERVICE PANEL LOCATION, 36" x 36" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE.  PANEL HEIGHT TO COMPLY WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003, SECTION 308 IN ACCESSIBLE UNITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WALL MOUNT ELECTRIC HEAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
52" CEILING FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:



A
3.1

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DEEP FACE-FRAMED LINEN.  SEE PLAN NOTE #13

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X= 42 IN(1065mm) MINIMUM IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF Y=54 IN(1370mm).

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X= 36 IN(915) MINIMUM IF Y=60 IN(1525mm).

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUSH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"  PREFERRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
        18"          MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANEUVERING CLEARANCES AT DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X=12 in. IF DOOR HAS BOTH A CLOSER AND LATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT APPROACHES- SWINGING DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINGE SIDE APPROACHES- SWINGING DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATCH SIDE APPROACHES- SWINGING DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: Y=54 in (1370 mm) MINIMUM IF DOOR HAS CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: Y=48 in (1220 mm) MINIMUM IF DOOR HAS CLOSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: Y=48 in (1220 mm) MINIMUM IF DOOR HAS CLOSER AND LATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGARAGE - UNIT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 CAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-4"x8'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-4"x11'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3312

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1830

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3630

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3312

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3330

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16/0 x 7/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/4 x 6/8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0x4/6 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"x12'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-10"x13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"x13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHELF @ 48" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/0 SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTRG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMUD ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 SHLF @ 60" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATHROOM 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-4"x8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 S&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROPPED HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT CHANNEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2, TYPE "A" AND "B" UNIT NOTES: GENERAL NOTES   (SEE SHEET A3.1 FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS)    (SEE SHEET A3.1 FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS) TYPE "A" UNITS SHALL COMPLY WITH ICC/ANCI A117.1-2003;  SECTION 1003 TYPE "B" UNITS SHALL COMPLY WITH ICC/ANCI A117.1-2003;  SECTION 1004 1.   ICC/IBC-2009; Sec 1107.6.2.1.1 - (APARTMENT HOUSES) TYPE "A" UNITS (APARTMENT HOUSES) TYPE "A" UNITS   IN GROUP R-2 OCCUPANCIES CONTAINING MORE THAN 20 DWELLING UNITS OR SLEEPING UNITS, AT LEAST TWO (2) PERCENT BUT NOT LESS THAN ONE OF THE UNITS SHALL BE A TYPE "A" UNIT. ALL UNITS ON A SITE SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO DETERMINE THE TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS AND THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF TYPE "A" UNITS.  ACCESSIBLE GARAGE COUNTS ARE BASED ON THE NUMBER OF ACCESSIBLE UNITS. 2.  ICC/IBC-2009; Sec 1107.7.1.1- TYPE "B" UNITS - AT LEAST ONE STORY SHALL BE  TYPE "B" UNITS - AT LEAST ONE STORY SHALL BE  - AT LEAST ONE STORY SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AN ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE AND ALL UNITS SHALL BE TYPE "B" UNITS.  FIRST FLOOR IS ACCESSIBLE AND ALL DOORS WITH LOW PROFILE THRESHOLD. 3.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec. 1003.5.1- PRIMARY ENTRANCE AND PASSAGE DOORS  PRIMARY ENTRANCE AND PASSAGE DOORS AND DOORWAYS SHALL HAVE A 32" MIN. CLEAR WIDTH MEASURED FROM THE  SHALL HAVE A 32" MIN. CLEAR WIDTH MEASURED FROM THE JAMB TO THE FACE OF THE OPEN DOOR, WITH THE DOOR OPEN 90°, AND ADA COMPLIANT THRESHOLDS.  TYPE "A" UNITS SHALL ALSO HAVE ADA COMPLIANT LEVER HARDWARE, OPENING FORCE, BOTTOM DOOR SURFACE, VISION LITE AND MANEUVERING CLEARANCES.  TYPE "B"- MANEUVERING CLEARANCES ARE ONLY REQUIRED ON THE OUTSIDE (CORRIDOR SIDE) OF THE PRIMARY ENTRANCE. EXCEPTION- IN BOTH "A" AND "B" UNITS - EXTERIOR SLIDING PATIO DOORS ARE TO HAVE A CLEAR OPENING OF 34" NOMINALLY.  A 3/4" MAX. THRESHOLD IS ALLOWED PROVIDED THEY ARE BEVELED WITH A SLOPE NOT GREATER THAN 1:2.     ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec. 404- TYPE "A" UNITS - DOOR HARDWARE, HANDLES,  TYPE "A" UNITS - DOOR HARDWARE, HANDLES,  HANDLES, PULLS, LATCHES, LOCKS, AND OTHER OPERABLE PARTS SHALL HAVE A SHAPE THAT IS EASY TO GRASP WITH ONE HAND AND SHALL NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, PINCHING, OR TWISTING OF THE WRIST.  THE FORCE REQUIRED TO ACTIVATE SHALL BE 5.0 LB MAXIMUM.  OPERABLE PARTS OF SUCH HARDWARE SHALL BE 34" A.F.F., MIN. AND 48" A.F.F, MAX.      62.1101 PROVIDE LEVER DOOR HANDLES OR SINGLE LEVER CONTROLS FOR PLUMBING FIXTURES AT REQUEST OF TENANT.  4.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec. 1003.9 & 1004.9- OPERABLE PARTS, SUCH AS FAUCETS, - OPERABLE PARTS, SUCH AS FAUCETS,  SUCH AS FAUCETS, BATHTUB & SHOWER CONTROLS, WATER CLOSET FLUSH CONTROLS, LIGHT SWITCHES, ELECTRICAL RECEPTACLES, CIRCUIT BREAKERS, AND OTHER CONTROLS SHALL COMPLY WITH SEC. 309, HAVE A 30"x48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AND BE 15" A.F.F, MIN. / 48" A.F.F, MAX.  OPERABLE PARTS SHALL BE OPERABLE WITH ONE HAND AND SHALL NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, PINCHING, OR TWISTING OF THE WRIST.  THE FORCE REQUIRED TO ACTIVATE SHALL BE 5.0 LB MAXIMUM.  APPLIANCE CONTROLS AND CIRCUIT BREAKERS IN TYPE "A" UNITS SHALL ALSO COMPLY. 5.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.11 AND 1004.11- WATER CLOSETS SHALL COMPLY WATER CLOSETS SHALL COMPLY  SHALL COMPLY INCLUDING CLEAR FLOOR SPACE, HEIGHT OF WATER CLOSET (15"-19" A.F.F - MEASURED TO TOP OF SEAT) AND OPERABLE CONTROLS.  FLUSH CONTROLS SHALL BE ON THE OPEN SIDE OF THE WC. 6.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.11.9 - SHOWERS, IF IN TYPE "A" UNIT-  ACCESSIBLE SHOWERS, IF IN TYPE "A" UNIT-  ACCESSIBLE , IF IN TYPE "A" UNIT-  ACCESSIBLE BATHROOMS OR IS THE ONLY BATHING FACILITY IN THE DWELLING UNIT, SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 608, INCLUDING CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AND CONTROLS, .  EXCEPTION 3- SEATS AND GRAB BARS ARE NOT REQUIRED IF REINFORCEMENT FOR THE SEAT AND GRAB BARS IS PROVIDED. 7.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003: SEC. 1003.12.6 & 1004.12.2; EACH APPLIANCE SHALL HAVE A 30"x48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE POSITIONED FOR PARALLEL OR FORWARD APPROACH.  CLEAR FLOOR SPACES ARE PERMITTED TO OVERLAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NOTES A.  ICC/ANCI A117.1-2003; Sec. 1002.10, Sec. 1003.1 AND Sec. 1004.1  WASHING MACHINES AND  WASHING MACHINES AND CLOTHES DRYERS SHALL COMPLY WITH Sec. 611.  30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE, POSITIONED  SHALL COMPLY WITH Sec. 611.  30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE, POSITIONED FOR A PARALLEL APPROACH, SHALL BE PROVIDED. THE CLEAR FLOOR SPACE SHALL BE CENTERED ON THE  APPLIANCE.  TYPE "A" UNITS- IF W/D IS IN A ROOM, A 60" DIA. OR T-SHAPED TURNING SPACE IS REQUIRE. IF IN A CLOSET, THE 30"x48" CLEAR SPACE CAN BE LOCATED 10 IN. FROM THE FACE OF THE APPLIANCES AND MAY REQUIRE SLIDING DOORS OR NO DOORS. B.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.11.4 AND Sec 1004.11.2 - REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR THE FUTURE INSTALLATION OF GRAB BARS AND SHOWER SEATS AT WATER CLOSETS,  AND SHOWER SEATS AT WATER CLOSETS, BATHTUBS, AND SHOWER COMPARTMENTS.   (TYPE "B" UNITS- REINFORCING FOR SHOWER SEAT IS NOT REQUIRED IF THE SHOWER IS LARGER THAN 36" x 36". REINFORCING FOR GRAB BARS IS STILL REQUIRED.) C.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; SEC 1003.11.5 & 1004.11.3.1.1-  LAVATORIES SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION LAVATORIES SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION  SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 606.  34" MAX.  HEIGHT TO SINK RIM, HAVE A 30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE (TYPE "A"- FORWARD APPROACH, TYPE "B"- FORWARD OR PARALLEL APPROACH), TOE AND KNEE CLEARANCE, AND EXPOSED PIPES SHALL BE INSULATED.      EXCEPTION:  CABINETRY SHALL BE PERMITTED UNDER THE LAVATORY, PROVIDED: (A) THE CABINETRY SHALL BE REMOVED WITHOUT REMOVAL OR   REPLACEMENT OF THE LAVATORY  (B) THE FLOOR FINISH EXTENDS UNDER SUCH CABINETRY  (C) THE WALLS BEHIND AND SURROUNDING CABINETRY ARE FINISHED      ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; SEC 1003.11.6 - MIRRORS ABOVE LAVATORIES SHALL HAVE A BOTTOM MIRRORS ABOVE LAVATORIES SHALL HAVE A BOTTOM  ABOVE LAVATORIES SHALL HAVE A BOTTOM EDGE 40" MAX. A.F.F. D.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.11.8 - BATHTUBS SHALL HAVE REINFORCING PER NOTE # 6 BATHTUBS SHALL HAVE REINFORCING PER NOTE # 6  SHALL HAVE REINFORCING PER NOTE # 6 ABOVE, A CLEAR FLOOR SPACE- 30" x LENGTH OF TUB, CONTROLS THAT COMPLY WITH SEC. 309.4, A HAND SHOWER THAT COMPLIES WITH SEC. 607.6 AND BATHTUB ENCLOSURES, IF PROVIDED, SHALL COMPLY WITH SEC. 607.7. E.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.12.4 - A 30" x 48" CLEAR SPACE SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE A 30" x 48" CLEAR SPACE SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE  SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE KITCHEN SINK, CENTERED ON THE SINK (OR ONE SINK BOWL IN A MULTI-BOWL SINK) FOR A FRONT APPROACH IN TYPE "A' UNITS AND PARALLEL APPROACH IN TYPE "B" UNITS. EXCEPTION: CABINETRY SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE ADDED UNDER   THE SINK, PROVIDED: (A) THE CABINETRY CAN BE REMOVED WITHOUT REMOVAL OR   REPLACEMENT OF THE SINK        (B) THE FLOOR FINISH EXTENDS UNDER SUCH CABINETRY     (C) THE WALLS BEHIND AND SURROUNDING CABINETRY ARE FINISHED.     ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.12.4 - (UNIT TYPE "A")  A KITCHEN SINK  MAY NOT BE MORE (UNIT TYPE "A")  A KITCHEN SINK  MAY NOT BE MORE   MAY NOT BE MORE THAN 34 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR AND TOE/KNEE CLEARANCE COMPLYING WITH SECTION 306 SHALL BE PROVIDED.  THE SINK BOWL SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN 6 1/2 INCHES DEEP WITH FAUCETS COMPLYING WITH SECTION 309.  EXPOSED PIPES MUST BE INSULATED. F.	ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.12.6 - (UNIT TYPE "A")  ALL APPLIANCES SHALL HAVE CONTROLS ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1003.12.6 - (UNIT TYPE "A")  ALL APPLIANCES SHALL HAVE CONTROLS THAT COMPLY WITH Sec. 1003.9 AND BE WITHIN THE REACH RANGES AND SHALL HAVE A CLEAR FLOOR SPACE POSITIONED FOR A PARALLEL OR FORWARD APPROACH.  DISHWASHER SHALL HAVE A CLEAR FLOOR SPACE ADJACENT TO THE DISHWASHER DOOR.  REFRIGERATOR/FREEZER SHALL HAVE AL LEAST 50% OF THE FREEZER COMPARTMENT SHELVES, INCLUDING THE BOTTOM OF THE FREEZER 54" MAX. A.F.F. G.  ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003; Sec 1002.12.3 - (UNIT TYPE "A") A KITCHEN 30" WIDE WORK SURFACE WITH KNEE CLEARANCE PER SECTION 306 FOR A FRONT APPROACH SHALL BE PROVIDED.  THE COUNTER TO BE NO HIGHER THAN 34 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR.      1003.12.3.1 - WORK AREA 30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE -FORWARD  APPROACH 1003.12.3.1 - WORK AREA 30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE -FORWARD  APPROACH  - WORK AREA 30" x 48" CLEAR FLOOR SPACE -FORWARD  APPROACH EXCEPTION: CABINETRY SHALL BE PERMITTED UNDER THE WORK   SURFACE, PROVIDED:      (A) THE CABINETRY CAN BE REMOVED WITHOUT REMOVAL OR  REPLACEMENT OF THE 	WORK WORK SURFACE      (B) THE FLOOR FINISH EXTENDS UNDER SUCH CABINETRY      (C) THE WALLS BEHIND AND SURROUNDING CABINETRY ARE FINISHED H.   ICC/ANSI 117.1-2003; Sec. 1003.13 WINDOWS - (UNIT TYPE "A") WHERE OPERABLE WINDOWS ARE PROVIDED, AT LEAST ONE WINDOW IN EACH SLEEPING, LIVING, OR DINING SPACE SHALL HAVE OPERABLE PARTS COMPLYING WITH SEC. 309.   EACH REQUIRED OPERABLE WINDOW SHALL HAVE OPERABLE PARTS COMPLYING WITH SEC. 309.  SEE NOTE #3 ABOVE. J.   CRITICAL ACCESSIBLE DIMENSION K.  AIR CONDITIONERS TO HAVE REMOTE CONTROLS (SEE ACCESSIBLE NOTE #5 ABOVE.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY CLEARANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSUL. PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER A.D.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U MOUNTING HEIGHTS                                           

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AT LAVATORIES (PLAN VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(17" MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRAB BARS AT TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 BLOCKING, CENTERED @ 34" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRAB BARS AT BATHTUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL END

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD END

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKS AND VANITY COUNTERS TO COMPLY WITH ADA KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 BLOCKING, CENTERED @ 32" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 BLOCKING, CENTERED @ 34" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL GRAB BAR AND REINFORCING NOT REQUIRED IN TYPE "A" AND  "B" UNITS PER ICC/ANSI A117.1 - 604.5.1., EXCEPTION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI A117.1 REACH RANGES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE RAMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES - RAMP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
406.6 LOCATION.  RAMPS AND FLARED   RAMPS AND FLARED SIDES SHALL BE LOCATED SO THEY DO NOT PROJECT INTO VEHICULAR TRAFFIC LANES OR PARKING SPACES. OBSTRUCTIONS  LOCATE TO PREVENT   LOCATE TO PREVENT OBSTRUCTION BY PARKED CARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBUILT UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:10 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:10 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWITH FLARED SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURB RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE DETECTABLE WARNING IN CONCRETE - FULL WIDTH AND DEPTH OF CURB RAMP AND SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRAB BARS AT SHOWER STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 BLOCKING, CENTERED @ 34" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "A" ACCESSIBLE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 8



A
4.1

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYP. 1 HR. FLOOR/CEILING CONSTRUCTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE GA FILE NO. FC 5518, SHEET T1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL / FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A DIMENSIONAL ASPHALT SHINGLES OVER #15 BUILDING PAPER OVER 7/16" OSB SHEATHING w/"H" CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPER VENTS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O.C. - ALIGN w/ WALL STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELF-ADHERING, SELF-HEALING POLYMER MODIFIED BITUMEN SHEET FROM ROOF EAVE TO MIN. 36" BEYOND INNER FACE OF EXTERIOR WALL.   16" WIDE, 26 GAUGE, GALVANIZED, STEEL LINING AT VALLEYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED ALUMINUM SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL FASTENER @ ALL BEARING LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM GUTTER APRON AND FASCIA OVER 2x6 TREATED SUB-FASCIA ALUMINUM GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW TRIM / SIDING RECEPTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT ALUMINUM FLASHING AT TRANSITION TO VINYL SIDING BEYOND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WEEP VENTS @ 33" O.C. DO NOT BURY WITH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. MASONRY EXTERIOR WALL CONST. BRICK VENEER AIR SPACE AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER 716" OSB SHEATHING STUD WALL  FIBERGLASS INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE WITH CONTINUOUS POSITIVE PITCH AWAY FROM BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RIGID INSUL. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STYRENE SILL SEAL TYP. HOUSE SLAB CONST. DOWEL SLAB TO WALL, #5 @ 24" O.C. DRILL AND DRIVE 2" INTO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION, CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 6" COMPACTED AND LEVEL GRANULAR BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL INTERIOR WALL FINISH 6 MIL. MOISTURE BARRIER OVER STUDS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD 1 COAT PLASTER 1 COAT PRIMER / 1 COAT PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL VINYL WINDOW SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL INTERIOR CEILING FINISH 6 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER OVER TRUSSES 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD 1 COAT PLASTER 1 COAT PRIMER / 1 COAT PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL ALL WOOD TO WOOD CONNECTIONS AFTER ASSEMBLY. FILL ALL GAPS w/ NON-EXPANDING FOAM INSULATION. CAULK WINDOW ON SIDES AND TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R44 B.I.B. INSULATION w/ THICKNESS MARKERS @ 300 S.F.MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT w/ EXTERNAL WIND BAFFLE (NOT SHOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET S3.1 FOR FOUNDATION INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHING & DRIP CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SIDING - DOUBLE 4 VINYL  - DOUBLE 4 VINYL AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER AT EXTERIOR SIDE OF WALL 7/16" OSB SHEATHING STUD WALL  FIBERGLASS INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW E, DOUBLE PANE GLASS, GLAZING MINIMUM ASSEMBLY U-VALUE = .30, SHGC = .27, VISIBLE TRANSMITTANCE = .57

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" WOOD TRIM -

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 5/8" " GYPSUM CEILING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) LAYERS 2" CELLULAR     INSULATON -R 30  (1) LAYER 5/8" PLYWOOD (1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM     BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SCUTTLE PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U TYPICAL BLOCKING AT SLOPED CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP. BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL INTERIOR CEILING FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREBLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL INTERIOR CEILING FINISH 6 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER OVER TRUSSES 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD 1 COAT PLASTER 1 COAT PRIMER / 1 COAT PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL ALL WOOD TO WOOD CONNECTIONS AFTER ASSEMBLY. FILL ALL GAPS w/ NON-EXPANDING FOAM INSULATION. CAULK WINDOW ON SIDES AND TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R44 B.I.B. INSULATION w/ THICKNESS MARKERS @ 300 S.F.MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPER VENTS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDWASH AND VENTS EACH TRUSS SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL @ WALLS INTERSECTING SLOPED CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAP INFILTRATION BARRIER OVER FLASHING WRAPPED STEEL ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXTERIOR WALL CONST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL ALL WOOD-T0-WOOD CONNECTIONS AFTER ASSEMBLY.  FILL GAPS w/FIBERGLASS INSUL., TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET THRESHOLD IN SEALANT ON CONC. FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW PROFILE THRESHOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED DOOR -FLASH PER MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SLIDE-BY WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIM AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW OPENING FLASHING  OPENING FLASHING  SEE DETAIL ON A1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED ALUMINUM SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL ALL WOOD-TO-WOOD CONNECTIONS AFTER ASSEMBLY.  FILL ALL GAPS w/FIBERGLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL WINDOW w/ LOW-E GLAZING.  MIN ASSEMBLY U-VALUE=0.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIP CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL @ SLOPED TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



A
4.2

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS NAILING (2) 16d NAILS EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING 16d NAILS 12" O.C. EACH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL FASTENER AT EACH TRUSS BEARING LOCATION @ EACH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC INSULATION, MOISTURE BARRIER CONTINUOUS @ BOTTOM OF ROOF TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. 1 HR CEILING/FLOOR CONSTRUCTION (SEE GA FILE NO. FC 5518, SHEET T1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING WALLS & FIRE PARTITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL, RATED FIRE PARTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOMMON WALL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SOUND INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16" OSB STRUCTURAL WOOD PANEL FOR  DRAFTSTOPPING AND SHEAR WALL, CONTINUOUS ATTACHED w/ 8d @ 6" O.C. AT TRUSS CHORDS & WEBS.  APPLY TO SIDE OF WALL WITH 2 LAYERS OF GYPSUM, DRAFT STOPPING INLINE WITH UNIT SEPARATIONS. (717)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING THIS SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE WALL TYPE p5

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATED FIRE PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS NAILING (2) 16d NAILS EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD OVER RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  x 4" LONG BOLTS DRILLEDAND SCREWED @ 4'-0" O.C. FOR EACH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING 16d NAILS 12" O.C. EACH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 5/8" GYPSUM CEILING  " GYPSUM CEILING  6 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RATED ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL FLOOR CONSTRUCTION GA FILE NO. FC 5518   (SEE 1 ON SHEET T1.1 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION) 3/4" GYPSUM FLOOR TOPPING 3/4" T&G FLOOR SHEATHING PARALLEL CHORD FLOOR TRUSSES @ 24" O.C. 3" SOUND INSULATION -STC OF 50 MIN. (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "B" ROOFING MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" NOMINAL FIREBLOCKING WITH TRUSS TOP & BOTTOM CHORDS CONCEALED SPACES (717)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 5/8" GYPSUM CEILING  " GYPSUM CEILING  6 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SOUND INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GYPSUM BLOCKING, GYPSUM BOARD FASTENED @ ENDS WITH 2  " 12" SCREWS @ 7" O.C. @ BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING IN AREA NOT TO EXCEED 3,000 SQ.FT. (CODE 717.4.2) AND (CODE 709.4 EXCEPTION 5) MATERIALS TO BE 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD OR 3/8" OSB STRUCTURAL PANEL FIRE PARTITIONS END AT CEILING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING AND TRUSS NAILING 16d NAILS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD OVER RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  x 4" LONG DRILLED ANDSCREWED BOLTS @ 4'-0" O.C. FOR EACH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/16" OSB EACH ONE SIDE OF TRUSS, FOR  DRAFTSTOPPING AND SHEAR WALL, CONTINUOUS ATTACHED w/ 8d @ 6" O.C. AT TRUSS CHORDS AND WEBS.  DRAFT STOPPING INLINE WITH UNIT SEPARATIONS. (717)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING 16d NAILS 12" O.C. EACH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD FASTENERS @ 7" O.C. @ BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING 16d NAILS 12" O.C. 2x4 BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING 16d NAILS 12" O.C. 2x6 BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL FLOOR CONSTRUCTION SEE GA FILE NO. FC 5518 ON SHEET T1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWELLING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FIRE BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RATED ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GYPSUM BLOCKING, GYPSUM BOARD FASTENED @ ENDS WITH 2  " 12" SCREWS @ 7" O.C. @ BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD OVER RESILIENT CHANNELS @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  x 4" DRILLED AND SCREWEDBOLTS @ 4'-0" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATED FIRE PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL FLOOR CONSTRUCTION SEE GA FILE NO. FC 5518 ON SHEET T1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATED FIRE PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RATED ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAFT ENCLOSURE CAP  SEE  3  IBC 720.1(3) ON SHEET T1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATED FIRE PARTITION -STC OF 50 MIN. SOUND TRANSMISSION (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE BARRIER BUILT WITHIN BUT INDEPENDENT OF TYPICAL BULDING STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11 FIBERGLASS INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11 FIBERGLASS INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
- STC OF 50 MIN. SOUND TRANSMISSION (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R40 BIB INSULATION ON REINFORCED POLY.  FILL CAVITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD BLOCKING IN FLOOR TRUSS FOR   DRAFTSTOPPING INLINE WITH UNIT SEPARATIONS. (717)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  x 4" LONG BOLTS DRILLEDAND SCREWED @ 4'-0" O.C. FOR EACH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R40 BIB INSULATION ON REINFORCED POLY.  FILL CAVITY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRE RATED ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 16D NAILS @ 12" O.C. IN EACH WALL TO TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U2 x 4 STUD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HOUR FIRE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) LAYERS TYPE "X" GYPSUM BOARD, EACH SIDE (SEE 6 IBC 720.1(2), SHEET T1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" NOMINAL FIREBLOCKING WITH TRUSS TOP & BOTTOM CHORDS CONCEALED SPACES (717)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE WALL CONTINUITY STRUCTURAL STABILITY PER 706.2 HORIZONTAL PER 706.5 EXCEPTION 2 VERTICAL PER 706.6 EXCEPTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS AS REQUIRED PER SHEERWALL SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE RETARDANT ROOF SHEATHING MINIMUM 4' EACH SIDE OF WALL, WITH STAGGERING OF SHEETS, MORE THAN 4' IS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MINUTE RATED FLOOR / CEILING ASSEMBLY (SEE DETAIL 1 - GA FILE NO. FC 5518, SHEET T1) FLOOR HAS 3/4" GYPCRETE OVER 3/4" FLOOR DECK, CEILING HAS 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM ON RESILIENT CHANNEL WITH 3" SOUND INSULATION - STC OF 50 MIN. SOUND TRANSMISSION (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON WALL CONSTRUCTION -STC OF 50 MIN. SOUND TRANSMISSION (1207)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 5/8" GYPSUM CEILING  " GYPSUM CEILING  6 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD FASTNERS @ 7" O.C. @ BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
R44 BIB INSULATION WITH THICKNESS MARKERS @ 300 SF MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF TRUSSES TYPICALLY 24" O.C., EXTRA TRUSS REQUIRED AND OFFSET FOR FIRE SEPARATION  DRAFT STOPPING IN AREA NOT TO EXCEED 3,000 SQ.FT. (CODE 717.4.3) AND (CODE 709.4 EXCEPTION 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING IN AREA NOT TO EXCEED 3,000 SQ.FT. (CODE 717.4.2) AND (CODE 709.4 EXCEPTION 5) MATERIALS TO BE 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD OR 3/8" OSB STRUCTURAL PANEL FIRE PARTITIONS END AT CEILING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION, CONTINUOUS UNDER GARAGE SLAB, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION, CONTINUOUS UNDER FLOOR SLAB, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES - COMMON STAIRS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADROOM - EVERY STAIR SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM HEADROOM  - EVERY STAIR SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM HEADROOM CLEARANCE OF 6 FEET 8 INCHES.  THE MINIMUM CLEARANCE SHALL BE MEASURED VERTICALLY FROM A LINE PARALLEL TO THE NOSING OF THE TREADS TO THE CEILING OR SOFFIT DIRECTLY ABOVE THAT LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREADS AND RISERS - THERE SHALL BE NO VARIATION IN  - THERE SHALL BE NO VARIATION IN UNIFORMITY EXCEEDING 3/8" DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE SMALLEST AND LARGEST RISE OR BETWEEN THE SMALLEST AND LARGEST TREAD.  STEPS SHALL HAVE A RISE OF NOT MORE THAN 7 INCHES.  STEPS SHALL NOT HAVE A TREAD LESS THAN 11 INCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL DETAILS - THE TOP OF A HANDRAIL GRIPPING SURFACE  - THE TOP OF A HANDRAIL GRIPPING SURFACE SHALL BE MOUNTED BETWEEN 34 AND 38 INCHES ABOVE THE NOSING OF THE TREADS ON STAIRWAYS.  HALF-WALLS IN NONDWELLING UNIT PORTIONS OF BUILDING SHALL EXTEND AT LEAST 42 INCHES ABOVE THE FINISHED FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND GRIP DIMENSIONS - HANDRAILS ARE TO HAVE AN OUTSIDE  - HANDRAILS ARE TO HAVE AN OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF 1 1/4 INCHES MINIMUM TO 2 INCHES.  IF HAND RAIL IS NOT CIRCULAR, THE PERIMETER SHALL BE AT LEAST 4" AND NOT GREATER THAN 6 1/4" WITH A MAX. CROSS-SECTIONAL DIMENSION OF 2 1/4".  ALL EDGES TO HAVE A 1/8" RADIUS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL CLEARANCE - THE CLEARANCE BETWEEN A HANDRAIL AND A  - THE CLEARANCE BETWEEN A HANDRAIL AND A WALL SURFACE SHALL BE AT LEAST 1 1/2 INCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING - HANDRAILS SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED TO   - HANDRAILS SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED TO  WITHSTAND A 200-POUND LOAD APPLIED IN ANY DIRECTION, AT ANY POINT OR TO RESIST 50 POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT APPLIED TO THE TOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STAIR CONSTRUCTION - (5) 2 x 12 #2 SPF STRINGERS  - (5) 2 x 12 #2 SPF STRINGERS BRACED MIDSPAN, 1 x 8 RISERS, AND 5/4 BULL NOSE TREADS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENSIONS - HANDRAILS SHALL RETURN BACK TO THE WALL.  RAILS  - HANDRAILS SHALL RETURN BACK TO THE WALL.  RAILS ARE TO EXTEND HORIZONTALLY AT LEAST 12 INCHES BEYOND THE TOP RISER AND CONTINUE TO SLOPE FOR THE DEPTH OF ONE TREAD BEYOND THE BOTTOM RISER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATED KICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLUED AND NAILED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" RISERS GLUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRINGERS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND NAILED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 STRINGERS@ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRINGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/4" TREADS W/ BULLNOSE, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDGRIP - ENDS RETURN TO WALLS 2 x 8 BLOCKING REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM CEILING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACED MID SPAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8"   SOLID MAPLEHANDRAIL METAL BRACKETS TO WITHSTAND 200# LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" -36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL COMMON STAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



A
4.3

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTSTOPPING- INLINE WITH UNIT SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT ACCESS STAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. 1 HR. CEILING/FLOOR ASSEMBLY- SEE GA FILE  NO. FC 5518, SHEET T1.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
WING WALL BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH STOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STAIRS DETAIL 13/A4.2 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
R44 ATTIC INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING.  SEE 1BC 720.1(3) ON SHEET T1  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR. FINISH RATING ON PARTITION UP THROUGH CEILING.  SEE 1BC 720.1(3) ON SHEET T1  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN 5/8" GYPSUM BEHIND STAIR STRINGER TO MAINTAIN FIRE RATING WITHIN CONCEALED SPACES @ COMMON WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION, CONTINUOUS BELOW FLOOR SLAB, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD WALL 2 x 4 WOOD STUDS W/ R11 FIBERGLASS INSULATION, 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR SHAFT ENCLOSURE (707.12) ENCLOSURE AT THE TOP (2)  " TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD, 2 x 58" TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD, 2 x 8 WOOD JOIST AT 24" O.C. AND SKIRT BOARD,  " T&G FLOOR 34" T&G FLOOR SHEATHING IBC 720.1(3) SEE SHEET T1  MINIMUM PROTECTION FOR FLOOR AND ROOF SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE BARRIER IBC 720.1(2) 58" TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD, 2x4 WOOD STUDS, W/ R11 FIBERGLASS INSULATION, 5/8" TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSSES TO BE INDEPENDENT OF EXIT ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U EXIT ENCLOSURE - STAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENSION OF FIRE BARRIER ABOVE WALL, RATED FIRE PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. 1 HR. CEILING/FLOOR ASSEMBLY- SEE GA FILE NO. FC 5518, SHEET T1.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STAIRS DETAIL 13/A4.2 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 MIN. RATED DOOR SYSTEM IN 1 HOUR FIRE BARRIER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC 707 - (1020) 3 STORIES OR LESS 1 HOUR FIRE BARRIER SHALL EXTEND FROM TOP OF SLAB OR FROM THE UNDERSIDE OF THE HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY (CONTINUOUS THROUGH CONCEALED SPACE) OR TO DECK ABOVE (SHAFT ENCLOSURE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRE BARRIER WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA ROOF TRUSS IS TO POP UP 4" FOR RATED LID TO GIVE APPROPRIATE CEILING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U EXIT ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAFT ENCLOSURE CAP  SEE  3  IBC 720.1(3) ON SHEET T1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR DECK CAN CAN  CONTINUE OVER CAP  FIRE PARTITION FOR UNIT SEPARATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTSTOPPING IN LINE  IN LINE WITH UNIT SEPARATION ON FLOOR TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE HOUR FIRE BARRIER ENDS AT SHAFT ENCLOSURE CAP FRAME TO UNDERSIDE OF CAP AS WALL CONTINUES UP STAIRCASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN 5/8" GYPSUM BEHIND STAIR STRINGER TO MAINTAIN FIRE RATING WITHIN CONCEALED SPACES @ COMMON WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION, CONTINUOUS BELOW FLOOR SLAB, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



Wet Stormwater Pond
Perm Pool = 641.40

100 year storm elev = 644.84

CLUBHOUSE &

MAIL SHELTER

FF: 650.90

16 UNIT  BLDG. #1

FF: 673.65

FF: 650.55

FF: 647.45

(

f

.

n

.

a

.

 

B

o

l

l

m

a

n

n

 

D

r

i

v

e

)

M
eadow

lan
d D

rive 

S

3

0

°

0

0

'

0

0

"

E

 

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

5

4

°

0

0

'

0

0

"

E

7

5

.

0

0

'

S
0
0
°
0
0
'
0
0
"
W
 
1
4
1
.
6
3
'

N
0
0
°
5
6
'
2
6
"
E
 
7
3
9
.
4
5
'

Lot 2

8-CSM-7

----

-------

Unplatted Lands

-----------

Unplatted Lands

-----------

Lot 1

8-CSM-7

FF: 661.75

TRASH/
RECYCLING

6 STALL GARAGE
FF: 659.30

16 STALL GARAGE
FF: 673.40  4 FT. AT BACK

, SIDES TAPER TO 0

16 STALL GARAGE

FF: 672.00  2 FT. WALL

TAPERING AT BACK

11 STALL GARAGE
 FF: 661.50

11 STALL GARAGE
FF: 650.30

6' WALL ON BACK & SIDES

(ALL 1st FLR UNITS TYPE "B")

16 UNIT  BLDG. #2
(w/ TYPE "A" UNIT #8)

16 UNIT  BLDG. #4

16 UNIT  BLDG. #6
(ALL 1st FLR UNITS TYPE "B") (ALL 1st FLR UNITS TYPE "B")FF: 672.2516 UNIT  BLDG. #5

(w/ TYPE "A" UNIT #8)

8 UNIT  BLDG. #3
(ALL 1st FLR UNITS TYPE "B")

FF: 659.55

C
1

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2, TYPE "A" AND "B" UNIT NOTES: TYPE "A" UNITS SHALL COMPLY WITH ICC/ANCI A117.1-2003;  SECTION 1003 TYPE "B" UNITS SHALL COMPLY WITH ICC/ANCI A117.1-2003;  SECTION 1004 1.   ICC/IBC-2009; Sec 1107.6.2.1.1 - (APARTMENT HOUSES) TYPE "A" UNITS  (APARTMENT HOUSES) TYPE "A" UNITS  ALL TYPE "A" UNITS ARE IN BUILDINGS 2 AND 4  IN GROUP R-2 OCCUPANCIES CONTAINING MORE THAN 20 DWELLING UNITS OR SLEEPING UNITS, AT LEAST TWO (2) PERCENT BUT NOT LESS THAN ONE OF THE UNITS SHALL BE A TYPE "A" UNIT. ALL UNITS ON A SITE SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO DETERMINE THE TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS AND THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF TYPE "A" UNITS.  ACCESSIBLE GARAGE COUNTS ARE BASED ON THE NUMBER OF ACCESSIBLE UNITS. 2.  ALL FIRST FLOORS OF UNITS ARE TYPE "B". ICC/IBC-2009; Sec 1107.7.1.1- TYPE "B" UNITS - AT LEAST ONE STORY  TYPE "B" UNITS - AT LEAST ONE STORY  - AT LEAST ONE STORY SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AN ACCESSIBLE ENTRANCE AND ALL UNITS SHALL BE TYPE "B" UNITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
336.0' - 15" SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:



S
2.0

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION PLAN NOTES           1   DOWEL 4" CONC. SLAB TO FOUNDATION WALL w/ #5's @ 24" O.C.  DRILL AND DRIVE 2" INTO WALL.  TYPICAL. 2  DOWEL ALL INTERIOR THICKENED SLABS TO FOUNDATION WALLS W/ (2) #5 x 4'-0" DRILL AND DRIVE 2" INTO WALL, TYPICAL 3  TYPICAL SLAB CONTROL JOINT OR COSTRUCTION JOINTS @ 12'-6" MAX.  SEE DETAIL 1/S3.1 4  CHANGE IN FOUNDATION WALL THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS BEFORE PLACING FOUNDATIONS AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLABS. NOTIFY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IF ANY SOIL CONDITIONS APPEAR OUT OF THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDINARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON UNDISTURBED SOIL OR STRUCTURAL FILL. DO NOT PLACE FOOTINGS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON FROZEN GROUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN MIXES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C94.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) FOOTINGS AND WALLS SHALL HAVE STRENGTH EQUAL TO 3,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2) SLABS ON GRADE SHALL HAVE STRENGTH EQUAL TO 3,500 PSI AT 28 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3) EXTERIOR CONCRETE SHALL HAVE STRENGTH EQUAL TO 4,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4) COLUMNS, BEAMS AND STRUCTURAL SLABS SHALL HAVE STRENGTH EQUAL TO 4,000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
   AT 28 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5) PRE CAST TOPPING SHALL HAVE STRENGTH EQUAL TO 4000 PSI AT 28 DAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING STEEL REINFORCING STEEL TO CONFORM TO ASTM-A615, GRADE 60. WELDED WIRE FABRIC SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM-A185. LAP ALL HORIZONTAL REINFORCING AT SPLICES AND AROUND CORNERS 30 BAR DIAMETERS. WELDED WIRE FABRIC IS TO BE LAPPED 6" AND PLACED IN THE CENTER OF THE SLAB UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE. REINFORCING SHALL BE PLACED IN CONFORMANCE WITH CRSI "RECOMMENDED PRACTICES FOR PLACING BARS" AND ACI 318. THE REINFORCEMENT SHALL NOT BE PAINTED AND MUST BE FREE OF GREASE, DIRT OR DEEP RUST WHEN PLACED. PROVIDE CONCRETE PROTECTION FOR REBARS PER ACI 318 SECTION 7.7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6) SLUMP SHALL NOT EXCEED 4".

AutoCAD SHX Text
7) ALL CONCRETE EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL BE AIR-ENTRAINED WITH 4-7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
   AIR CONTENT. NO OTHER ADMIXTURES SHALL BE USED WITHOUT THE APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
   OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. CALCIUM CHLORIDE SHALL NOT BE USED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8) MAXIMUM AGGREGATE SIZE FOR FOOTING TO BE 1 1/2" AND MAXIMUM AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   SIZE FOR ALL OTHER WORK TO BE 3/4".

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR SLABS TO HAVE A TROWEL FINISH AND EXTERIOR SLABS TO HAVE A LIGHT BROOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH. MAINTAIN FLOOR LEVEL AT WALLS AND PITCH SURFACES UNIFORMLY TO DRAINS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TO BE SEALED OR WET CURED FOR 7 DAYS. FLOORS TO RECEIVE TILE OR EPOXY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE WET CURED ONLY. EXTERIOR SLABS SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM BUILDINGS WITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS 3/4" FIBER EXPANSION JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM TO ACI 318 AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRSI STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS TO BE A307 MINIMUM, THREADED RODS TO BE A36.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL GARAGE SLAB CONSTRUCTION 4" CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE, REINFORCED w/ FIBERMESH AT 15# PER CUBIC YEAD.  DOWEL SLAB TO FOUNDATION WALL w/#5's @ 24" O.C.- DRILL AND DRIVE 2" INTO WALL.  1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION, CONTINUOUS UNDER SLAB. 6" MIN. GRANULAR FILL, COMPACTED AND LEVEL. T/SLAB EL. VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DWELLING SLAB CONSTRUCTION 4" CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE, REINFORCED w/FIBERMESH AT 1.5# PER CUBIC YARD.  DOWEL SLAB TO FOUNDATION WALL w/ #5's @ 24" O.C. -DRILL AND DRIVE 2" INTO WALL.   1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSUL. CONTINUOUS BELOW SLAB.   6 MIL. POLY VAPOR BARRIER, 6" MIN. GRANULAR FILL, COMPACTED AND LEVEL.   T/SLAB EL. = 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16/0 x 7/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/0 x 7/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/0 x 7/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16/0 x 7/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/0 x 7/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/0 x 7/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/0 x 7/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16/0 x 7/0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. @ CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP MECHANICAL ROOM SLAB 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" INSULATION BETWEEN GARAGE FLOOR SLAB AND INTERIOR DWELLING SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR HOLDOWN SIMPSON HDU5-SDS2.5, THICKEN SLAB TO 14" THICK FOR HOLDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWNS SIMPSON HDU5-SDS2.5 HOLDOWN, USE 5/8"  ANCHOR BOLT ORTHREADED ROD W/ EPOXY GROUT.  12" OF EMBEDMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR HOLDOWN SIMPSON HDU5-SDS2.5, THICKEN SLAB TO 14" THICK FOR HOLDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:



H-7H-7H-7H-7 H-6

H-1

H-12F

H-4H-4

H
-4

H
-4

H-16 H-16

H-6

H-9 H-10 H-9H-10H-10H-10H-9 H-10

H-4

H-14

H-6H-6

H-11F

H-3H-3

H-7

H-7 H-7

H-7 H-7 H-7 H-7 H-7 H-7 H-7 H-7

H-8 H-8 H-8

H-7

H-11F

H-14

H
-1

3H-4H-4H-4

H
-4

·

S
2.1

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 TREATED JOIST @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 5/8   x 6" LONG LAG SCREWS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1/2   x 6" LONG LAG SCREWS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6) 1/2   x 6" LONG LAG SCREWS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1/2   x 6"  LONG LAG  SCREWS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE 2x10 TREATED JOIST EACH SIDE OF FLOOR TRUSS, SEE 1/A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLS @ 10'-0" TALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STAIR CONSTRUCTION    (5) 2x12 #2 D.F. STRINGERS BRACED MIDSPAN,  1 x 8 RISERS, AND 5/4 BULL NOSE TREADS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 INTERIOR BEARING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR BEARING WALL 2x4s @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR BEARING WALLS: 2x6 @ 16" O.C., TYPICAL. SEE WALL TYPES p1 AND p8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 5/8   x 6" LONG LAG SCREWS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR JOIST TO BE INDEPENDENT WITHIN EXIT ENCLOSURE, SEE 2/A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 INTERIOR BEARING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 INTERIOR BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID-CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID-CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STAIR CONSTRUCTION    (4) 2x12 #2 D.F. STRINGERS BRACED MIDSPAN,  1 x 8 RISERS, AND 5/4 BULL NOSE TREADS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 INTERIOR BEARING (3) PLYS GYPSUM W/ FASTENING @ 4" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 INTERIOR BEARING (3) PLYS GYPSUM W/ FASTENING @ 4" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE STRAP THRU FLOOR @ APPROX. MIDSPAN OF SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE STRAP THRU FLOOR @ APPROX. MIDSPAN OF SHEAR WALL SEE 5/S2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAP THRU FLOOR SYSTEM. SEE 5/S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE STRAP THRU FLOOR @ APPROX. MIDSPAN OF SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP PLATES OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING WALL STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR 24" O.C. SPACING ROOF TRUSSES AND FLOOR TRUSSES SHALL BE ALIGNED WITH WALL STUDS. ADD ADDITIONAL STUDS IN LOAD BEARING WALLS IF GAP EXCEEDS 6".

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. DOUBLE TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULDER STUD (S)  SEE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER- SEE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 16d END NAILS EACH PLY OF HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
KING STUD (S) - SEE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON L50 CLIP LOCATION AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
16d PNEUMATIC NAILS (.131x3  ")14")

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO ROWS STAGGERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE ROW CENTERED ON OPPOSITE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO ROWS EACH PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPLE MEMBER CONNECTIONS @ STUD COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPLE MEMBER CONNECTIONS @ HEADERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECT BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL HOLDOWNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS14 COILED STRAPS @ ENDS OF SHEAR WALLS.  ATTACH TO UPPER AND LOWER FLOOR WALLS @ END STUDS w/(36) 8d NAILS AT EACH END.  STRAPPING MUST EXTEND THRU FLOOR SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. 2nd FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
19" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON HDU5-SDS2.5 HOLDOWN, USE 5/8" ANCHOR BOLT OR THREADED ROD W/ EPOXY GROUT.  12" OF EMBEDMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. 2nd FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD HEADER CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION OF MULTIPLE PIECES  OF SIDE LOADED BEAMS  SIDE LOADED BEAMS   BEAMS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: MINIMUM 2 ROWS  " BOLTS 12" BOLTS AT 24" O.C. STAGGERED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM OF 3 ROWS 16d (3 ") 12") NAILS AT 12" O.C. FOR 14", 16" AND 18" BEAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  MINIMUM OF 2 ROWS 16d (3 ") NAILS AT 12" O.C.12") NAILS AT 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION OF MULTIPLE  PIECES OF TOP LOADED  TOP LOADED  BEAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAPS  (SEE DETAIL 5/S2.1)   (SEE DETAIL 5/S2.1) CS14 COILED STRAPS @ ENDS OF SHEAR WALLS.  ATTACH TO UPPER AND LOWER FLOOR WALLS @ END STUDS w/(36) 8d NAILS AT EACH END.  STRAPPING MUST EXTEND THRU FLOOR SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWNS - IN LINE WITH STRAPS   (SEE SHEET S2.0 FOR LOCATIONS) SIMPSON HDU5-SDS2.5 HOLDOWN, USE 5/8" ANCHOR BOLT OR THREADED ROD W/ EPOXY GROUT.  12" OF EMBEDMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER / BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULDER STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KING STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER NOTES: 1.	(F) = HEADER FLUSH IN ROOF OR FLOOR SYSTEM. (F) = HEADER FLUSH IN ROOF OR FLOOR SYSTEM. 2.	ATTACH MULTIPLE PIECES PER 2/S2.1 AND 3/S2.1 ATTACH MULTIPLE PIECES PER 2/S2.1 AND 3/S2.1 3.	PREASURE TREATED SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE PREASURE TREATED SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE 4.	MID CHORD BEARING FLOOR TRUSSES, NO TOP PLATES. MID CHORD BEARING FLOOR TRUSSES, NO TOP PLATES. 5.	FOR SHOULDER STUDS, USE 2x4 IN INTERNAL WALLS AND 2x6 AT FOR SHOULDER STUDS, USE 2x4 IN INTERNAL WALLS AND 2x6 AT EXTERNAL WALLS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1-3/4" x 11-7/8" 1.9E LVL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x  

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1-3/4" x 18" 1.9E LVL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1-3/4" x 11-7/8" 1.9E LVL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1-3/4" x 11-7/8" 1.9E LVL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAMING DIMENSIONAL LUMBER HEADER SPECIES IS SPRUCE/PINE/FIR NO. 2 OR BETTER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  WOOD CONSTRUCTION AND ITS FASTENERS SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF IBC CHAPTER 23.  ROOF DECKING SHALL BE 7/16" O.S.B. W/ "H" CLIPS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  ALL WOOD BASE PLATES IN CONTACT WITH MASONRY, CONCRETE, GROUND OR EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER MUST BE PRESERVATIVE TREATED LUMBER. WOOD FRAME CONNECTIONS MUST MEET MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN IBC TABLE 2304.9.1 FIRE BLOCKING IS REQUIRED IN ALL CONCEALED VOIDS WITHIN STUD WALLS AT 10'-0" O.C. MAX AND AT EACH FLOOR OF MULTI STORY STRUCTURES. FRAMING CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE TEMPORARY BRACING OF EXTERIOR WALLS AGAINST WIND FORCES UNTIL THE INTERIOR GYPSUM BOARD IS IN PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:



H-1 H-1H-1

H-15H-1

H-1 H-1 H-15

H-1H-1H-4H-1H-4H-1

H-4

H-4

H
-4

H-4H-4

H
-4

H-4H-1

H
-4

H-1

H-1H-1

H-4

H-4

H-5

H-4

H-5

H-5

H-4

H-4

H-4

H
-5

F

H
-4

H
-4

H- # H- # F

S
2.2

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER / BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULDER STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KING STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER NOTES: 1.	(F) = HEADER FLUSH IN ROOF OR FLOOR SYSTEM. (F) = HEADER FLUSH IN ROOF OR FLOOR SYSTEM. 2.	ATTACH MULTIPLE PIECES PER 2/S2.1 AND 3/S2.1 ATTACH MULTIPLE PIECES PER 2/S2.1 AND 3/S2.1 3.	PREASURE TREATED SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE PREASURE TREATED SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE 4.	MID CHORD BEARING FLOOR TRUSSES, NO TOP PLATES. MID CHORD BEARING FLOOR TRUSSES, NO TOP PLATES. 5.	FOR SHOULDER STUDS, USE 2x4 IN INTERNAL WALLS AND 2x6 AT FOR SHOULDER STUDS, USE 2x4 IN INTERNAL WALLS AND 2x6 AT EXTERNAL WALLS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1-3/4" x 11-7/8" 1.9E LVL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x  

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1-3/4" x 18" 1.9E LVL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1-3/4" x 11-7/8" 1.9E LVL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1-3/4" x 11-7/8" 1.9E LVL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
H-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2 x 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 x 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE MEMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD TO SOLE PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLED TOP PLATES, LAP SPLICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGING TO TRUSSES, FACE NAIL EACH END

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP PLATE TO STUD, END NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLED STUDS, FACE NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLED TOP PLATES, TYPICAL FACE NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS HEADER TO STUD, TOENAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILT-UP CORNER STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSB ROOF SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS HEADER, TWO PIECES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COMMON NAILS UNLESS OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION IS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING SCHEDULE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT EDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) 16d

AutoCAD SHX Text
8d AT 6" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALONG EACH EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16d AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8d AT 12" O.C. AT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16d AT 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 8d TOENAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16d AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                             2-16d, END NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16d AT 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 8d, TOENAIL OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 8d

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 16d

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE MEMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8d AT 12" O.C. AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8d AT 6" O.C. AT EDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 3" 14 GAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 3" 14 GAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 3" 14 GAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 14 GAGE AT 8" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 14 GAGE AT 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12) 3" 14 GAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 14 GAGE AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4" 16 GA. AT 4" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT EDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4" 16 GA. AT 8" O.C. AT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4" 16 GA. AT 4" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT EDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4" 16 GA. AT 8" O.C. AT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. USE THESE PATTERNS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN THE PLANS        2. THESE PATTERNS COMPLY WITH IBC TABLE 2304.9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD, TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" MAXIMUM FASTENER SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MAXIMUM FASTENER SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD AT UNITS 4.5.12 & 13 DEMISING WALLS SEE 2/A42.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS / FRAMING NOTES: 1.	TYPICAL WALL HEIGHT = ROOF TRUSS BEARING  TYPICAL WALL HEIGHT = ROOF TRUSS BEARING  ELEVATION = 117'-9"  2.		: INDICATES HEADER.         INDICATES FLUSH : INDICATES HEADER.         INDICATES FLUSH HEADER.  SEE S2.1 AND S2.2 FOR HEADER SCHEDULE.  SEE 2/S2.2 FOR TYPICAL HEADER DETAIL. 3.	SEE ARCH. FLOOR PLAN & SECTIONS FOR SLOPED SEE ARCH. FLOOR PLAN & SECTIONS FOR SLOPED CEILINGS. 4.	ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O.C., OVERFRAMING IS NOT ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O.C., OVERFRAMING IS NOT SHOWN.  SEE ELEVATIONS FOR LOCATIONS. 5.	COORDINATE WALL FRAMING WITH TRUSS LAYOUT.  COORDINATE WALL FRAMING WITH TRUSS LAYOUT.  ALIGN 2 x STUDS @ WITH FLOOR AND ROOF. SEE WALL TYPES FOR STUD SPACING. 6.	PROVIDE SIMPSON H-10 HOLD DOWN CLIPS ON ALL PROVIDE SIMPSON H-10 HOLD DOWN CLIPS ON ALL TRUSSES UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY THE TRUSS SUPPLIER. 7.	ALL SECOND FLOOR POINT LOADS MUST BE ALL SECOND FLOOR POINT LOADS MUST BE BLOCKED THROUGH FLOOR SYSTEM. 8.	EXTERIOR WALLS 2X6.  SEE WALL TYPES FOR STUD EXTERIOR WALLS 2X6.  SEE WALL TYPES FOR STUD SPACING 9.	INTERIOR LOAD BEARING WALLS PER PLAN AND INTERIOR LOAD BEARING WALLS PER PLAN AND WALL TYPE 10.	PROVIDE (3) 2x6 STUDS  OR (4) 2 x 4 STUDS AT ALL PROVIDE (3) 2x6 STUDS  OR (4) 2 x 4 STUDS AT ALL BEARING WALL LOCATIONS UNDER EACH GIRDER AND JACK TRUSS, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBTRACT DEAD LOAD FROM ALL UP LIFT FORCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
END ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPLIFT FORCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRAIN CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
-21.6 PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
-10.7 PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
-15.4 PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSSES TRUSSES MUST BE INSTALLED PER TRUSS SUPPLIER SHOP DRAWINGS AND MUST MEET ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE TRUSS SHOP DRAWINGS. WHERE THE TRUSS SHOP DRAWINGS CONFLICT WITH THE ROOF FRAMING PLAN, THE SHOP DRAWINGS SUPERSEDE. WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR ALL LOADS AND REQUIREMENTS AS INDICATED ON THESE PLANS, AND AS OUTLINED BY IBC, CHAPTER 16.  WOOD TRUSSES MUST MEET APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF IBC, CHAPTER 23.  TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL SPECIFY REQUIRED TRUSS BRACING AND HOLD DOWN CLIPS. BUILDER MUST PROPERLY INSTALL ALL BRACING SPECIFIED BY THE TRUSS MANUFACTURER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNBALANCED SNOW LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALANCED ROOF SNOW LOAD=23.1 PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
                      WINDWARD SIDE=0 PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNBALANCED SNOW LOAD= LEEWARD SIDE=30.0 PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unbalanced Snow = 30.0  PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sliding Snow = 16.0  PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sliding Snow in addition to unbalanced snow load on Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SNOW LOADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:



S
3.1

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #5 CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/FTG. EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 WOOD STUDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
716" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #4 CONT.  TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK LEDGE EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
716" SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #5 CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST PROTECTED GRADE BEAM, 1" EXTRUDED FOAM INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED  CORRIDOR OR DWELLING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST PROTECTED GRADE BEAM, 1" EXTRUDED FOAM INSULATION GARAGE FLOOR HEIGHT VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/FTG. EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CONT.  TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)  " DIA. J ANCHOR BOLTS 12" DIA. J ANCHOR BOLTS @ EACH SIDE OF DOOR OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/FTG. EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CONT.  TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWEL 4" CONC. SLAB TO FOUNDATION WALL W/#5 x 24" @ 24" O.C. DRILL AND DRIVE 2" INTO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT C.J. OR  PLASTIC INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: TO BE USED AT EDGE OF EACH POUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE WALL SECTION 1/A4.1  FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE SLAB DOWEL TO WALL w/#5's @ 24" O.C. - DRILL AND DRIVE 2" INTO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CONT.  TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SLAB SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCH SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) #4 CONT. TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 @ 1'-0" O.C. EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x3 " BRICK LEDGE12" BRICK LEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RIGID INSUL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" RIGID INSUL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" RIGID INSUL.  CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) #4 CONT. TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR FACE OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. VERTICAL 2"x4" KEY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L SHAPE DOWEL W/ 24" FOR EACH LEG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO/ELEVATOR OR BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  x 8" ANCHORBOLTS @ 4'-0" O.C. TYP. OR 2'-0" O.C. @ ENDWALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWELS @ 36" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWELS @ 36" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWELS @ 36" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE SLAB DOWEL TO WALL w/#5's @ 24" O.C.  DRILL AND DRIVE 2" INTO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RIGID INSUL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWELS @ 36" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITCH SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE SLAB DOWEL TO WALL W/ #5 @ 24" O.C. DRILL AND DRIVE 2" INTO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK VENEER BEYOND.  DO NOT PLACE BRICK ON PATIO SLAB  (IN CASE OF FROST MOVEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CONT.  TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND GYPSUM BOARD OVER EXPOSED RIGID INSULATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/FTG. EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CONT.  TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA. J ANCHOR BOLTS @ 4'-0" O.C. w/8" MIN. EMBED. CENTERED IN STEMWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWEL 4" CONC. SLAB TO FOUNDATION WALL W/#5 x 24" @ 24" O.C. DRILL AND DRIVE 2" INTO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWELS @ 36" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FLOOR - HEIGHT VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CONT.  TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CONT.  TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CONT.  TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CONT.  TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL BEYOND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED DWELLING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED DWELLING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CONT.  TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET THRESHOLD IN SEALANT ON CONCRETE FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #4 CONT.  TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE WALL SECTION 1/A4.1  FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE DOOR OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION @ PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL FOUNDATION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FOUNDATION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION @ ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF POUR - VERTCAL CONST. JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF POUR - CONST. JOINT @ SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE FOUNDATION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES 6 TO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION UNDER ALL SLAB-ON-GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #5 CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST PROTECTED GRADE BEAM, 1" EXTRUDED FOAM INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED  CORRIDOR OR DWELLING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  " HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION 12" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION UNDER ALL SLAB-ON-GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" RIGID INSULATION INSIDE FROST WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION UNDER ALL SLAB-ON-GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION UNDER ALL SLAB-ON-GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION UNDER ALL SLAB-ON-GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS, VERTICALLY @ 48" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION UNDER ALL SLAB-ON-GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWELS @ 36" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" RIGID INSULATION INSIDE FROST WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION UNDER ALL SLAB-ON-GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" RIGID INSULATION INSIDE FROST WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HIGH DENSITY RIGID INSULATION UNDER ALL SLAB-ON-GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



S
3.2

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORTED DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE DOOR OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL DESIGN TRUSSES TO SUPPORT ADDITIONAL UPWARD LOAD OF;  25# D.L. 500# L.L. AT END OF EACH PAIR OF JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS FLASHING  2x10 TREATED LEDGER BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOIST HANGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1/2"  LAG BOLTS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14 FT.) 6x6  TREATED POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 TREATED JOISTS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 TREATED END HEADER, SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOIST HANGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)  " x 3  " 14" x 3  " 12" SIMPSON SDW SCREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 P.T. JOIST @ 24"O.C. SIMPSON LUS210 FACEMOUNT HANGER, (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 P.T. SKIRT BOARD, W/ (2) 1/2"  LAG SCREWS @24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SOLID BLOCKING JOIST HANGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x2 SPACER 1x6 FASCIA 1x6 FASCIA, COUNTER-SINK LAG SCREWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DECK  5/4 TREATED DECK BOARD, 2x10 TREATED FLOOR JOISTS @ 24" O.C., EXPOSED TO WEATHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
R40 BLOWN INSULATION @ ALL UNHEATED GARAGES.  FILL CAVITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING OVER INFILTRATION BARRIER, @ RAILING 1x4 VERTICAL BOARD AS A RECEPTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONIES ON BUILDINGS OF   ON BUILDINGS OF  TYPE V CONSTRUCTION ARE NOT REQUIRED TO HAVE A FIRE RESISTANCE RATING WHERE SPRINKLER PROTECTION IS EXTENDED TO AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIP CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  ALL 2x10 BALCONY JOISTS ARE 16' LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORTED DECK POSTS & FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID BLOCKING BETWEEN JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 JOIST EACH SIDE OF EACH FLOOR TRUSS, SEPARATE TRUSSES / TREATED JOIST WITH TAR PAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x8 CONTINUOUS FLATWISE AT END OF CANTILEVERED JOIST, CONTINUE PAST END BEAMS BY ONE TRUSS MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERSE CROWN JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 BEAM WITHIN FLOOR TRUSSES, 3  " SDWS SCREW INTO EACH 12" SDWS SCREW INTO EACH JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR SOLID BLOCK TO CANTILEVERED JOIST AND BEAM MARRY A CRIPPLE STUD ALONG SIDE, (2) SDWS SCREWS TO TIE ALL TOGETHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ENVELOPE TAPE OPENINGS WITH WINDOW SEALANT,  TREATED SOLID BLOCKS WITH SEALANT (CAULK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE AND WEATHER SHIELD FLASHING BEHIND ANY TREATED LUMBER, METAL FLASHING / DRIP NOT IN CONTACT WITH P.T. MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDING OVER INFILTRATION BARRIER, @ RAILING 1x4 VERTICAL BOARD AS A RECEPTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x6 TREATED POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE AND WEATHER SHIELD FLASHING BEHIND ANY TREATED LUMBER, METAL FLASHING / DRIP NOT IN CONTACT WITH P.T. MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ GARAGE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTILEVERED DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x 10 JOIST EACH SIDE OF EACH FLOOR TRUSS, SEPARATE TRUSSES / TREATED JOIST WITH TAR PAPER. NAIL JOIST TO TRUSS @ 6" O.C. WHERE TRUSS WEBS ALLOW INTERIOR SOLID BLOCK FROM CANTILEVERED JOIST TO BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING RECEPTOR BOARD SIDING TYPICAL OVER INFILTRATION BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIP CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE DOOR BEAM BEAM WITH NO TOP PLATES OR SEMI-FLUSH WITH MID-CHORD BEARING FLOOR TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL GARAGES PITCH 2  " NO 12" NO MATTER THE DEPTH OF THE GARAGE WHICH ALLOWS THE 1'-3" DIMENSION TO BE CONSISTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP PLATES WHERE PLATES ARE DISCONTINUOUS THEN 24" OF STRAP ACROSS EACH END JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" (2) PART SPRAY FOAM @ ALL GARAGE BOX SILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" (2) PART SPRAY FOAM @ ALL GARAGE BOX SILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R40 BLOWN INSULATION @ ALL UNHEATED GARAGES.  FILL CAVITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)  " x 3  " 14" x 3  " 12" SIMPSON SDW SCREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 BEAM, SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" LAG SCREWS, SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x6 EXPOSED TREATED POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAG SCREWS, COUNTERSINK, SEE FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAGS SCREWS MUST CONNECT INTO 2 PLYS BEYOND LEDGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" LAG SCREWS, SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILINGS TO WITHSTAND 200# LOAD IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILINGS TO WITHSTAND 200# LOAD IN ANY DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



H-X

Meadowland Villas              Sheboygan, WI
Bob Mangen

8 Unit (Two Entry) Apartment Homes with Attached Garages;

Meadowland Villas              Sheboygan, WI
Bob Mangen

T
1

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADS ROOF LOADS Ps                    = 24.3 PSF DEAD LOADS TOP CHORD    	= 10 PSF = 10 PSF BOTTOM CHORD 	= 7 PSF = 7 PSF COLLATERAL LOAD = 3 PSF TOTAL ROOF LOAD = 48 PSF SECOND FLOOR LOAD LIVE LOAD         = 40 PSF TOP CHORD DL     = 18 PSF BOTTOM CHORD DL  = 5 PSF COLLATERAL LOAD   = 3 PSF TOTAL FLOOR LOAD = 66 PSF WIND LOADS ON STUDS INTERIOR ZONE		-15.8 PSF -15.8 PSF EDGE ZONE		-19.5 PSF -19.5 PSF SEE SHEET S2.2 FOR SNOW LOADS SOIL BEARING LOAD PRESUMED  LOAD PRESUMED TO BE AT LEAST 2,000 PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS, DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I N D E X   T O   D R A W I N G S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN, DWELLING UNIT PLAN NOTES & WALL TYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTIONS, DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTIONS & DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE FIRST AND SECOND FLOOR PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - FLOOR FRAMING PLAN, NOTES & DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS, DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SECTIONS, DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PLAN, NOTES, ACCESSIBILITY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN GROUP U

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-8 UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-8 UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,215

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,250

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,290

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "B" ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,280

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "B" ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,250

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,115

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,964

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,456

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,420

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,210

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,174

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,210

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,456

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,630

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	    ALL MATERIALS, WORKMANSHIP AND DETAILS SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 2009 IBC (WISCONSIN).     ALL MATERIALS, WORKMANSHIP AND DETAILS SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 2009 IBC (WISCONSIN). 2.	THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH ALL ARCHITECTURAL, STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH ALL ARCHITECTURAL, STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL  DRAWINGS TO VERIFY THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF CHASES, INSERTS, OPENINGS, TOILETS, TRUSSES AND OTHER PROJECT  REQUIREMENTS. 3.	CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, ELEVATIONS AND CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, ELEVATIONS AND CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. 4.	THE TYPICAL DETAILS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE APPLICABLE TO ALL PARTS OF THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS UNLESS  THE TYPICAL DETAILS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE APPLICABLE TO ALL PARTS OF THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS UNLESS  SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE. 5.	THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SAFETY DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SAFETY DURING CONSTRUCTION. 6.	THE LIVING UNITS ARE CLOSE TO SYMMETRICAL, ALL DETAILS AND DIMENSIONS PERTAIN TO BOTH SIDES. THE LIVING UNITS ARE CLOSE TO SYMMETRICAL, ALL DETAILS AND DIMENSIONS PERTAIN TO BOTH SIDES. 7.	FRAMING IS BASED ON 24" O.C.  ALL ROOF AND FLOOR TRUSSES DIRECTLY LINE UP WITH THE WALL STUD FRAMING UNLESS NOTED  FRAMING IS BASED ON 24" O.C.  ALL ROOF AND FLOOR TRUSSES DIRECTLY LINE UP WITH THE WALL STUD FRAMING UNLESS NOTED  OTHERWISE BY PARTITION TYPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
National Electrical Code

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUFFICIENT WORKING SPACE SHALL BE PROVIDED AROUND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT [PANELS].  THE DEPTH OF THE SPACE IN THE DIRECTION OF ACCESS TO LIVE PARTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3 FEET.  THE MINIMUM WIDTH OF THE SPACE IN FRONT OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE THE WIDTH OF THE EQUIPMENT OR 30 INCHES, WHICH EVER IS GREATER.  THIS WORK SPACE SHALL BE CLEAR AND EXTEND FROM THE FLOOR TO A HEIGHT OF 6.5 FEET.  THIS SPACE SHALL NOT BE USED FOR STORAGE. DECKS AND PORCHES ACCESSIBLE FROM AN INTERIOR DWELLING UNIT SHALL HAVE ONE RECEPTACLE. OVERCURRENT DEVICES (ELECTRICAL PANELS) SHALL NOT BE LOCATED IN THE VICINITY OF EASILY IGNITABLE MATERIALS, SUCH AS CLOTHES CLOSETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS FOR ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECKS AND PORCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.52(E)(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERCURRENT PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.24(d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC 716 MECHANICAL ENSURE DRYER EXHAUST (VENT) LENGTH IS NOT EXCEEDED, USE A 4" EXTERIOR HOOD AS NEEDED. EXHAUST FAN EXHAUST FAN PENETRATION DOES NOT REQUIRE A RADIATION DAMPER NOR PLACEMENT IN A WALL CAVITY, FIRE STOP ANNULAR SPACE AROUND THE FAN BOX.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN, GENERAL PLAN NOTES & ELEC/MECH PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - FOUNDATION PLAN, NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - ROOF FRAMING PLAN, NOTES & DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - FOUNDATION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY AND EXITING PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
L  E  G  E  N  D

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR COVERING TRANSITION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
AX.X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL TYPE - REFER TO WALL TYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION MARK - REFER TO TITLE BLOCK FOR REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL SECTION REFERENCE OR DETAIL CUT - REFER TO SHEET NUMBER INDICATED IN BOTTOM OF SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UITEM DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
p3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC 907.2.10 - SINGLE AND MULTIPLE STATION SMOKE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS CODE AND THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE-WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH FANS ARE TO BE IN ROOMS CONTAINING ANY BATHING FIXTURES, BATHTUBS, SHOWERS OR SPA.  IBC 1203.4.2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW E, DOUBLE PANE GLASS, GLAZING MINIMUM ASSEMBLY U-VALUE = .30, SHGC = .27, VISIBLE TRANSMITTANCE = .57, ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS ARE CENTERED BETWEEN A ROOM'S WALLS UNLESS NOTED BY A DIMENSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY PLAN NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR BEARING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CODE INFORMATION 2009 IBC (WISCONSIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2 RESIDENTIAL NO MORE THAN 3,000 S.F. OF GARAGE PERMITTED WITHOUT 2 HOUR FIREWALL, SEE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION FOR GARAGE LESS THAN 3,000 S.F. TYPE VB, 2 STORIES AND 7,000 S.F. PER FLOOR, 40' HEIGHT UP TO 60' HEIGHT AND 3 STORIES INCREASE.  NO AREA INCREASE (30' SIDE) (0' SIDE) (30' FRONT AND BACK)  = 11,000 S.F. ALLOWABLE PER FLOOR MAX. NOT APPLICABLE METER ROOM INCIDENTAL USE, SMOKE SEPARATION REQUIRED, 0 HOUR RATED WALL VB  WOOD FRAME UNPROTECTED EXTERIOR WALLS MORE THAN 10' FROM IMAGINARY PROPERTY LINES         0 HOUR SEPARATION FROM SIDE REQUIRED. NOT USED FIRE WALL - 2 HOUR WALL BECAUSE TYPE V CONST. TO SPLIT BUILDING INTO TWO SEPARATED BUILDINGS, THIS ALLOWS TYPE B CONSTRUCTION IN A BULDING GREATER THAN 11,000 S.F. PER FLOOR 1 HOUR FIRE PARTITION AT UNIT SEPARATIONS REQ. FIRE PARTITIONS CONTINUOUS TO SECOND FLOOR CEILING (EXCEPTION 5) 1 HOUR HORIZONTAL  ASSEMBLY BETWEEN UNITS AT FLOOR / CEILING.  FIRST FLOOR WALLS BEARING FLOOR ASSEMBLY NOT REQUIRED TO BE RATED PER EXCEPTION 712.4 EXCEPTION 2 FIRE DOOR RATINGS: FIRE BARRIERS   - 1 HOUR = 60 MIN.    FIRE PARTITION   - 1 HOUR = 60 MIN.      			    				       - 1/2 HOUR CORRIDOR WALLS = 20 MIN.     				       - 1/2 HOUR CORRIDOR WALLS = 20 MIN.        - 1/2 HOUR CORRIDOR WALLS = 20 MIN.    EXTERIOR WALLS - NONE RATED  EXHAUST FAN PENETRATION DOES NOT REQUIRE A RADIATION DAMPER NOR PLACEMENT IN A WALL CAVITY, FIRE STOP ANNULAR SPACE AROUND THE FAN BOX. DRAFTSTOPPING USED, SUBDIVIDE INLINE WITH UNIT SEPARATIONS DRAFTSTOPPING USED, SUBDIVIDE ATTIC TO 3,000 S.F. MAX. OR EVERY 2 DWELLING UNITS CLASS C FLAME SPREAD 75-20,  ALL ROOMS  (SPRINKLERED) CLASS C FLAME SPREAD 75-20,  CORRIDORS  (SPRINKLERED) NFPA 13R SPRINKLER SYSTEM REQ. INTERCONNECTED SMOKE DETECTORS / ALARMS REQ. SECOND FLOOR OCCUPANT LOAD:  6,000 SF. / 200 SF. = 30 OCCUPANTS FOR EACH HALF OF BUILDING, DIVIDED BY TWO EXITS = 15 OCCUPANTS PER EXIT 36" MINIMUM BECAUSE LESS THAN 50 PEOPLE 125' TRAVEL DISTANCE NOT EXCEEDED FROM FURTHEST POINT OF SECOND FLOOR UNIT TO TWO DIRECTIONS OF TRAVEL (EXCEPTION 4, SPRINKLERED NFPA 13R) 1/2 DISTANCE OF MAXIMUM DIAGONAL LENGTH, SEE WISCONSIN BUILDING PRODUCT EVALUATION CORRIDOR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING - 30 MIN. WITH SPRINKLER SYSTEM, NO RATING WITHIN DWELLING UNITS. WINDOWS AS SECOND WAY OUT OF BUILDING IN EMERGENCY           FIRST FLOOR WINDOW OPENINGS 5 SQUARE FEET           SECOND FLOOR WINDOW OPENINGS 5.7 SQUARE FEET MINIMUM NET CLEAR OPENING OF 20" WIDE x 24" HIGH, 44" FROM FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.3.1.2 907.2.11.3 1004.1 1009 1014.3 1015.2.1 1018.1 1029

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE AND OCCUPANCY USE AND OCCUPANCY SPECIAL PROVISIONS ALLOWABLE AREA SPRINKLER INCREASE STREET FRONTAGE INCREASE SPRINKLER INCREASE INCIDENTAL USE CONSTRUCTION TYPE SEPARATION DISTANCE FLOOR FRAMING RATED CONSTRUCTION FIRE WALL FIRE PARTITION CONTINUITY FIRE DOOR RATINGS BATH FANS / EXHAUST FAN FLOOR DRAFTSTOPPING ATTIC DRAFTSTOPPING INTERIOR FINISHES FIRE PROTECTION SMOKE DETECTION OCCUPANT LOAD STAIR WIDTH COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL SEPARATION OF EXITS EMERGENCY ESCAPE OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO ALL FRONT DOORS OF TYPE A AND B UNITS AND ALL FIRST FLOOR   UNIT DOORS AND PATIO DOORS 30 UNIT DOORS AND PATIO DOORS GROUP R-2, 2% BUT NOT LESS THAN 1 ALL FIRST FLOOR UNITS ARE TYPE "B" UNITS MINIMUM OCCUPANCIES CONTAINING MORE THAN 20 DWELLINGS, AT LEAST 2% SHALL BE A TYPE "A" UNIT.  ALL UNITS ON SITE SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO DETERMINE THE TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS.  UNITS SHALL BE DISPERSED AMONG CLASSES OF UNITS (EXCEPTION 3) BALCONIES ON BUILDINGS OF TYPE V CONSTRUCTION HAVE NO REQ. FIRE RESISTANCE RATING WHERE SPRINKLER PROTECTION IS EXTENDED TO THIS AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104 1106.2 1107 1107.6.2 1406.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY PARKING SPACES DWELLING UNITS ACCESSIBLE UNITS BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.1 406.1 503 504.2 506.2 506.3 508.2.5 602 602.24.2 706 709 709.4 712 715.4 716 717.3.2 717.4.2 803.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL - DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "B" ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR OR ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC 720.1(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS OF FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR ROOF SLAB (INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CEILING (INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21. WOOD JOISTS, FLOOR TRUSSES AND FLAT OR PITCHED ROOF TRUSSES SPACED A MAXIMUM 24" O.C. WITH MIN. 1/2" WOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS WITH EXTERIOR GLUE APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO TOP OF JOIST OR TOP CHORD OF TRUSSES WITH 8d NAILS. THE WOOD STRUCTURAL PANEL THICKNESS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN NOMINAL 1/2" LESS THAN REQUIRED BY CHAPT. 23.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE LAYER: 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM : 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM WALLBOARD APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO JOIST OR TRUSS @ 24" O.C., MAX., WITH 1 1/4" TYPE "S" OR TYPE "W" DRYWALL SCREWS @ 24" O.C.  FACE LAYER: 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM : 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM WALLBOARD OR VENEER BASE APPLIED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO JOIST OR TRUSS THROUGH BASE LAYER WITH  1 7/8" TYPE "S" OR TYPE "W" DRYWALL SCREWS @ 12" O.C. AT JOINTS AND INTERMEDIATE JOIST OR TRUSS. FACE LAYER TYPE "G" DRYWALL SCREWS PLACED 2" BACK ON EITHER SIDE OF FACE LAYER END JOINTS, 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATED FIRE-RESISTANCE PERIODS FOR WALLS AND PARTITIONS a,o,p

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS FACE TO FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14-1.3 l,m

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.  WOOD STUDS - INTERIOR PARTITION WITH GYPSUM WALLBOARD EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" x 4" WOOD STUDS AT 24" ON CENTER,  MAX., WITH  AT 24" ON CENTER,  MAX., WITH 5/8" TYPE "X" GYPSUM WALLBOARD APPLIED  APPLIED VERTICALLY OR HORIZONTALLY WITH 6d NAILS AT 7" ON CENTER WITH END JOINTS ON FRAMING MEMBERS.  STAGGER JOINTS EACH SIDE. 2305.7 STAPLES EQUIVALENT CAN BE USED AS  CAN BE USED AS ALTERNATIVE.  6d NAIL CAN BE REPLACED WITH 16 GAUGE STAPLE, 1-5/8" HEAD AND 1-1/2" LEGS., 4" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCHES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM PROTECTION FOR FLOOR AND ROOF SYSTEMS a,q

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC 720.1(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA FILE NO. FC 5518

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSSES, GYPSUM WALLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)  3/4" PROPRIETARY GYPSUM FLOOR TOPPING, ENSURE TOPPING IS CONTINUOUS UNDER TUBS OR WITHIN LINEN CLOSETS (2) FLOORING SYSTEM - 23/32 in. THICK T&G WOOD STRUCTURAL PANELS w/ FACE GRAIN OF PLYWOOD OR STRENGTH AXIS OF PANEL TO BE PERPENDICULAR TO TRUSSES w/ JOINTS STAGGERED, SECURE TO TRUSSES w/ CONSTRUCTION ADHESIVE AND 6d RING SHANK NAILS.  NAILS SPACED 12 in. O.C. ALONG EACH TRUSS.   (3) 18" DEEP PARALLEL CHORD TRUSSES 24 in. O.C. MAX.   (4) FIBERGLASS INSULATION   (5) RESILIENT CHANNELS - SPACED 12 in. O.C. PERPENDICULAR TO TRUSSES.  CHANNELS SECURED TO EACH TRUSS w/ TYPE S, 1 1/4 in. LONG STEEL SCREW   (6) PROPRIETARY TYPE "X" GYPSUM  - 5/8 in. THICK, 4 ft. WIDE SHEETS INSTALLED w/ LONG DIMENSION PERPENDICULAR TO FURRING OR RESILIENT CHANNELS w/ 1 in. LONG WALLBOARD SCREWS SPACED 8 in. O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" T&G FLOOR SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8 WOOD JOISTS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE LAYER:5/8" TYPE "X" GYP BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE LAYER: 5/8" TYPE "X" GYP BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 WOOD JOISTS @ 24" O.C., MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" TYPE "X" GYP BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
66 MIN. FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



·

·

T
2

la
pl

an
ta

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

@
ya

h
oo

.c
om

Telephone:   (920) 737-9769

Architecture, LLC
LaPlant

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN     
OFFICE: 926 Willard Drive

GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY

EMAIL:

SH
E

B
O

YG
A

N
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
B

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ith

 A
tta

ch
ed

 G
ar

ag
es

M
ea

do
w

la
nd

 V
ill

as
 8

 U
ni

t A
pa

rt
m

en
t T

el
ep

h
on

e:
   

(2
62

) 
86

0-
87

00
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
 5

30
05

3
3
3
 B

is
h

o
p

's
 W

ay
  
#
1
6
0

CO
RP

O
RA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E:
R

ob
er

t M
an

ge
n

C
o

n
ta

ct
: 
  
S

co
tt

 H
o

w
e
r

©
E

m
ai

l: 
sc

ot
t@

w
is

co
ns

in
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.b
iz

   

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF TRUSSES TO BE INDEPENDENT OF EXIT ENCLOSURE, SEE A/A4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING IN ATTIC  AREA NOT TO EXCEED 3,000 SQ.FT.  (CODE 717.4.3) AND  (CODE 708.4 EXCEPTION 5)  MATERIAL TO BE 7/16" OSB  FIRE PARTITIONS END AT CEILING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING IN ATTIC.  SEE   SEE DETAIL 8/A4.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING  65' DISTANCE TO TWO MEANS OF EGRESS FROM MOST REMOTE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 MIN. RATED CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING IN ATTIC.  SEE   SEE DETAIL 8/A4.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED FIRE BARRIER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED ENCLOSURE w/ 1 HR. RATED CAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING  61' DISTANCE TO TWO MEANS OF EGRESS FROM MOST REMOTE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 60 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING  37' DISTANCE TO TWO MEANS OF EGRESS FROM MOST REMOTE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING  71' DISTANCE TO TWO MEANS OF EGRESS FROM MOST REMOTE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING  68' DISTANCE TO TWO MEANS OF EGRESS FROM MOST REMOTE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 MIN. RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 MIN. RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 MIN. RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 MIN. RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 MIN. RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 MIN. RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING IN ATTIC.  SEE   SEE DETAIL 8/A4.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING IN ATTIC.  SEE   SEE DETAIL 8/A4.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING IN ATTIC  AREA NOT TO EXCEED 3,000 SQ.FT.  (CODE 717.4.3) AND  (CODE 708.4 EXCEPTION 5)  MATERIAL TO BE 7/16" OSB  FIRE PARTITIONS END AT CEILING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT ENCLOSURE ONE HOUR FIRE BARRIER WALLS, ONE HOUR CAP, FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSSES INDEPENDENT OF ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTSTOPPING (FLOOR)  3/8" OSB STRUCTURAL WOOD PANEL OR 1/2" GYPSUM BOARD DRAFT STOPPING CONTINUOUS ATTACHED w/ 8d @ 6" O.C. AT EDGES. (717) ABOVE CORRIDOR WALLS. INLINE WITH UNIT SEPARATIONS.  HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY 1  1 HOUR SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL 1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 HOUR 1 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION @ GARAGE AND MECHANICAL ROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR IS NOT RATED 1 HOUR FINISH RATED CEILING UNDER STAIR  UNDER STAIR WALLS: 1 HOUR RATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY  1 HOUR UNIT SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT SEPARATION WALLS ONE HOUR RATING. TYP. DRAFTSTOPPING INLINE WITH UNIT SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCIDENTAL USE IF A METER ROOM, 0 HOUR RATING REQUIRED SMOKE SEPARATION BY 1 HOUR CEILING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING  34' DISTANCE TO TWO MEANS OF EGRESS FROM MOST REMOTE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION UNIT SEPARATION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 MIN. RATED CORRIDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATED ENCLOSURES TO BE INDEPENDENT FROM FLOOR & ROOF TRUSSES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR. RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 MIN. RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION UNIT SEPARATION  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING  35' DISTANCE TO TWO MEANS OF EGRESS FROM MOST REMOTE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXITING  25' DISTANCE TO TWO MEANS OF EGRESS FROM MOST REMOTE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED FIRE BARRIER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED ENCLOSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED ENCLOSURE w/ 1 HR. RATED CAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING IN FLOOR. (717)  (717) SEE DETAIL 11/A4.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING IN FLOOR.  (717) SEE   (717) SEE DETAIL 11/A4.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING IN FLOOR. (717)  (717) SEE DETAIL 11/A4.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY  1 HOUR UNIT SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY  1 HOUR UNIT SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY  1 HOUR UNIT SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING IN FLOOR. (717) SEE  (717) SEE DETAIL 11/A4.2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/0 20 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-1597

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANCUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2292

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAGLIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
L  E  G  E  N  D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT STOPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC 717 - CONCEALED SPACES - FIREBLOCKING AND DRAFTSTOPPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN COMBUSTIBLE CONCEALED LOCATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS SECTION.  FIREBLOCKING SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION  717.3.2.  DRAFTSTOPPING IN FLOOR/CEILING SPACES SHALL BE IN LINE WITH UNIT SEPARATIONS.   717.4 THE ATTIC SPACE SHALL BE SUBDIVIDED BY DRAFTSTOPPING ABOVE EVERY TWO DWELLING UNITS, DRAFTSTOPPING IN LINE WITH UNIT SEPARATIONS. 717.4.2 AND 709.4-EXCEPTION 5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IBC 709 - DWELLING UNIT SEPARATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES; 1.	IBC 1406.3 EXCEPTION 3, BALCONIES ON BUILDINGS OF TYPE V CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE OF TYPE V IBC 1406.3 EXCEPTION 3, BALCONIES ON BUILDINGS OF TYPE V CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE OF TYPE V CONSTRUCTION, AND SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO HAVE A FIRE RESISTANCE RATING WHERE SPRINKLER PROTECTION IS EXTENDED TO THESE AREAS. 2.	REQUIRED FIRE RESISTANCE SHOWN IN SAFETY PLAN, COMPOSITE PLANS / PARTITION TYPES MAY SHOW A HIGHER LEVEL OF REQUIRED FIRE RESISTANCE SHOWN IN SAFETY PLAN, COMPOSITE PLANS / PARTITION TYPES MAY SHOW A HIGHER LEVEL OF FIRE RESISTANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT DISTANCE AND ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON PATH OF TRAVEL = 125' MAX. (1014.3) EXIT ACCESS TRAVEL DISTANCE = 250' WITH SPRINKLER SYSTEM (1016.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HOUR RATED WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXPLANTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 HOUR RATED FIRE PARTITION CORRIDOR WALL OR PRIVATE GARAGE TO UNIT SEPARATION. (709.3 EXCEPTION 1)  (406.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/4/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
871411

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/16/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 unit with attached garages - # 871411 These plans are copyrighted by; LaPlant Architecture LLC and Robert Mangen, No reproduction without written permission.  Date, 2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/2015

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY AND EXITING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY AND EXITING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

















 1 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
Meeting Date: November 20, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

This request is to amend the Official Zoning Map for parcels ZGBC 0001, ZGBC 0001A, ZGBC 
0002 located Geneva Parkway, immediately east of Edwards Street, to accommodate potential 
commercial land use of Indoor Sales or Services, a retail land use by changing the zoning of both 
parcels to the Planned Business (PB) zoning district, as recommended by the recent change to the 
City’s Future Land Use Map of the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 

Description: 

A proposed Certified Survey Map lot division to create a single parcel as received in this request. 
Two proposed buildings will be erected with the approval of the GDP & PIP which are on the 
new site next month’s agenda. 

The three parcels included in this Zoning Map Amendment request are: 
• Parcel ZGBC 0001 located at 753 Geneva Parkway, currently zoned PBP 
• Parcel ZGBC 0001A located at 753 Geneva Parkway, currently zoned PBP 
• Parcel ZGBC 0002 located at 751 Geneva Parkway, currently zoned PBP 

 

Wisconsin law requires all Zoning Map Amendments tobe consistent with the Comprehensive 
Plan, and particularly with the Future Land Use Map. This map recommends the Plan Business 
land use category for both parcels involved in this request. This land use category allows for Plan 
Business (PB) zoning and land uses such as the proposed Indoor Sales or Services land use to be 
located with the approved zoning map change. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan: 

 
The proposed Plan Business (PB) zoning is consistent

 

 with the recent change to Comprehensive 
Plan’s recommended land use category identified by the Future Land Use Map. 

  

Agenda Item: 12 

Applicant: 
Core Commercial Inc. 
P.OI. Box 1154 
Appleton, WI 54912 

Request: Ross Dress for Less 
Zoning Map Amendment to change 
the existing zoning: 
• from Planned Business Park (PBP) 
• to Planned Business (PB) 



 2 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Zoning Map Amendment from 
Planned Business Park (PBP) to Planned Business (PB): 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

As part of the consideration of a requested Zoning Map Amendment, the Plan Commissionis 
required to: 

• Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed Zoning 
Map amendment to the Planned Business Park (PBP) zoning district; and, 

• Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for Zoning Map amendments. 
 

The request zoning map amendment would enable the consideration of the proposed 
development for a future GDP & PIP request. The Planned Business (PB) zoning district is 
intended for Indoor Sales or Services as an allowed land use. 

Staff Review Comments: 

 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the proposed Zoning Map Amendment for 
Recommendation to Common Council: 

A proposed Zoning Map Amendment must be reviewed in relation to the following criteria, 
below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 
appropriate fact finding would be in agreement with Items 1 and 3, and one or more factors 
of Item 2,

1. The proposed Zoning Map Amendment 

 of the following. 

furthers

2. One or more of the following factors 

 the purposes of the Zoning 
Ordinance as outlined in Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of 
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) 

have arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into 
conformity with the Comprehensive Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed on 
the current Official Zoning Map: 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an 

amendment to the Official Zoning Map. 

3. The proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintains

 

 the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the 
environs of the subject property. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 
appropriate fact finding would be in disagreement with at least one of Items 1, 2, or 3 of the 
following: 



 3 

1. The proposed Zoning Map Amendmentdoes not further

2. One or more of the following factors 

the purposes of the Zoning 
Ordinance as outlined in Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of 
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA). 

have not arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into 
conformity with the Comprehensive Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed 
on the current Official Zoning Map: 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an 

amendment to the Official Zoning Map. 

3. The proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map does not maintain

 

 the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the 
environs of the subject property. 

 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the Zoning Map 
Amendment as proposed. 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Zoning Map Amendment: 

2. Staff recommends the affirmative set of findings provided above, noting that the proposal 
meets factors 1, 2a, and 3. Specifically: 

• In regard to Factor 1: the proposal will be consistent with all FEMA requirements;  
• In regard to Factor 2c: the proposal implements the Comprehensive Plan’s Future 

Land Use Map recommendation for Planned Business development on the subject 
properties; and, 

• In regard to Factor 3: the proposal maintains the desired consistency of land uses, 
land use intensities, and land use impacts.      
  

 












	1. 11 20 2017 Agenda
	UAgenda

	3. a. 10 16 2017 Joint City Council and Planning Commission Minutes
	Joint city council & Plan Commission Meeting
	Monday, October 16, 2017 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	3.b. 10 16 2017 Plan Commission Minutes
	Plan Commission Meeting
	Monday, October 16, 2017 – 10:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	6. Dodge Street CSM
	11-20-17 Mark Larkin Dodge St CSM

	7. Geneva Lakes Christian Church CSM
	11-20-17 Geneva Lakes Church CSM

	8. Golden Years CSM
	11-20-17 Golden Years CSM

	9. Springfield Road ETZ CSM
	11-20-17 Millard ETZ CSM

	10. 1224 W Main Street
	11-20-17 1224 W Main Street Cup amnedment

	11. a.b. 1150 Wells Street
	11-20-17 1150 Wells St. GDP

	12. 753 Geneva Parkway - Ross Dress for Less - Zoing Map Amendment
	11-20-17 Ross rezone


